Coding Tables for PEIMS and TAKS Data

The University of Texas at Dallas

Data Team 9/22/2010

Texas Schools Project
State of Texas Education Research Center



Table of Contents

| DESCRIPTION | 4 | |
|---------------------|----|------|
| GENERIC VARIABLES | 5 | |
| PEIMS-STUDENT | 11 | |
| Attendance_Annual | | . 11 |
| Attendance_Six Week | | . 14 |
| Demographic Grad | | . 16 |
| Graduate | | . 16 |
| Special Education | | . 18 |
| Disciplinary Action | | . 20 |
| Course Complete | | . 23 |
| Dropout | | . 25 |
| Enrollment | | . 25 |
| Leaver (other exit) | | . 31 |
| PEIMS-STAFF | 32 | |
| Employ | | . 32 |
| Class | | . 33 |
| Non-class | | . 36 |
| PEIMS-ORGANIZATION | 37 | |
| Campus | | . 37 |
| Campus Fall | | . 38 |
| District | | . 40 |
| District Fall | | . 41 |
| PEIMS-FINANCIAL | 43 | |

| Actual | 43 |
|----------------------|-----|
| Non Profit Actual | 45 |
| Budget | 47 |
| Non Profit Budget | 49 |
| TAKS (prior to 2008) | .52 |
| TAKS (2008) | 62 |

DESCRIPTION

- This document includes two parts:
 - o Part I: codes table for generic variables in PEIMS and TAKS data files
 - o Part II: lists all of the variables for each kind of PEIMS and TAKS data files
- Each table in Part II represents one kind of data file
 - o PEIMS data include: student, staff, organization, financial
 - TAKS data include: data prior to 2008, and 2008 data
- In Part II, each table has five columns:
 - Columns I: lists the names of the variables in source data (O:\data\erc_base)
 - o Columns II: lists the names of the variables in TSP-ERC translated data (O:\data\tsp_erc)
 - Columns III: lists the description for each variable
 - Columns IV: lists the values of categorical variables in source data
 - o Columns V: lists the values and coding tables in TSP-ERC translated data
- This document will likely be updated when new variable(s) is added in the new data files
- This document can also be used as variables list
- Updated on Sep 22, 2010

GENERIC VARIABLES

| No. | Var. Name | Values | Value labels in translated data | | |
|------------|----------------|--------------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|
| NO. | (TSP-ERC) | (source) | | | |
| <i>C</i> 1 | invpid | 0 | 0 "No" | | |
| CI | invssn | 1 | 1 "Yes" | | |
| | st_flag | | | | |
| | gifted | | | | |
| | speced | | | | |
| | peped | | | | |
| | biling | | | | |
| | atrisk | | | | |
| | esl | | | | |
| | More Variables | | | | |
| CO | sex | F | 0 "Female" | | |
| <i>C2</i> | | M | 1 "Male" | | |
| CO | ethnic | 1 | 1 "Nat. American" | | |
| <i>C3</i> | | 2 | 2 "Asian" | | |
| | | 3 | 3 "Afr. American" | | |
| | | 4 | 4 "Hispanic" | | |
| | | 5 | 5 "Anglo" | | |
| | economic | 0 | 0 "Not disadvantaged" | | |
| C4 | | 1 | 1 "Eligible, Free meals" | | |
| | | 2 | 2 "Eligible, Reduced meals" | | |
| | | 99/9 (TAKS) ¹ | 99/9 "Other Disadvantaged"; | | |
| | title1 | 0 | 0 "RECEIVES NO TITLE1PART A SRVC" | | |
| <i>C5</i> | | Α | 5 "NEGL STUD ATTENDS NON-TITLE I" | | |
| | | 6 | 6 "ATTENDS SCHOOLWIDE PGM SCHOOL" | | |
| | | 7 | 7 "PARTICIPATE TARGET ASSIST SCHL" | | |
| | | 8 | 8 "NOT PARTCPATE TRGT ASSIST SCHL" | | |
| | | 9 | 9 "HOMELESS/NOT ATTND TITLE1 SCHL" | | |

_

 $^{^{1}}$ In PEIMS, code 99 indicates "Other Disadvantaged"; in TAKS, code 9 indicates "Other Disadvantaged"

| | grade | UG | -4 "UnGraded" |
|-----------|-------|---------------------------|--|
| <i>C6</i> | | GR | -3 "Invalid Codes" |
| | | EE | -2 "Early Education" |
| | | PK | -1 "Pre-Kindergarten" |
| | | KG | 0 "Kindergarten" |
| | | 1 | 1 "1st grade" |
| | | 2 | 2 "2nd grade" |
| | | 3 | 3 "3rd grade" |
| | | 4 | 4 "4th grade" |
| | | 5 | 5 "5th grade" |
| | | 6 | 6 "6th grade" |
| | | 7 | 7 "7th grade" |
| | | 8 | 8 "8th grade" |
| | | 9 | 9 "9th grade" |
| | | 10 | 10 "10th grade" |
| | | 11 | 11 "11th grade" |
| | | 12 | 12 "12th grade" |
| | | AE/13 (TAKS) ² | 13 "Adult education" |
| | | 14 | 14 "Out of School" |
| | lep | 0 | 0 "Other Non-LEP student" |
| <i>C7</i> | | C/1 ³ | 1 "Student is LEP" |
| | | F | 2 "Student is in 1st year of monitoring" |
| | | S | 3 "Student is in 2nd year of monitoring" |

_

² In PEIMS-source data, "AE" indicates "Adult Education"; in TAKS-source data, "13" indicates "Adult Education". In UTD-ERC translated PEIMS data, "AE" is translated to 13 ³ In PEIMS-source data, "1" indicates "Student is identified as LEP"; in TAKS-source data, "C" indicates "Student is identified as LEP"; In UTD-ERC translated TAKS data, "C" is translated to 1

| | attributi | 0 | 0 "No attri" | | | |
|------------|-----------|----|---|--|--|--|
| C8 | | 1 | 1 "Charter" | | | |
| | | 2 | 2 "JJAEP" | | | |
| | | 3 | 3 "PEG" | | | |
| | | 6 | 6 "Trans bw distr" | | | |
| | | 7 | 7 "Out-of-state" | | | |
| | | 8 | 8 "Juvenile detention facility" | | | |
| | | 9 | 9 "Residenital treatment center" | | | |
| | | 10 | 10 "TSD" | | | |
| | | 12 | 12 "ISP"; | | | |
| | cris_ind | 00 | 00 "STUD NOT AFF HEALTH/WEATH CRIS" | | | |
| <i>C</i> 9 | | 01 | 01 "TEXAS STUDENT HURRICANE IKE" | | | |
| | | 02 | 02 "LOUISIANA STUDNT HURRICANE IKE" | | | |
| | sixweek | 1 | 1 "First six weeks reporting period" | | | |
| C10 | | 2 | 2 "Second six weeks reporting period" | | | |
| | | 3 | 3 "Third six weeks reporting period" | | | |
| | | 4 | 4 "Fourth six weeks reporting period" | | | |
| | | 5 | 5 "Fifth six weeks reporting period" | | | |
| | | 6 | 6 "Sixth six weeks reporting period"; | | | |
| | vocedsta | 0 | 0 "No participation in career and technology courses" | | | |
| C11 | | 1 | 1 "One or more career and technology courses" | | | |
| | | 2 | 2 "Participant in the district's career and technology" | | | |
| | | 3 | 3 "Participant in district's tech prep course" | | | |
| 640 | gradrea | 0 | 0 "Not applicable" | | | |
| C12 | | 1 | 1 "Full-time employment" | | | |
| | | 2 | 2 "Demonstrated mastery" | | | |
| | | 3 | 3 "Access to service employment" | | | |
| | | 4 | 4 "Reached age 22" | | | |

| | dislvst | 0 | 0 "Roster_error" |
|-------------|----------|----|------------------------------|
| <i>C</i> 13 | stlvst | 1 | 1 "Graduate" |
| | | 2 | 2 "Previous_grad" |
| | | 3 | 3 "Not_a_leaver" |
| | | 4 | 4 "Mover" |
| | | 5 | 5 "Other_leaver" |
| | | 6 | 6 "GED" |
| | | 7 | 7 "Dropout" |
| | | 8 | 8 "Underreported" |
| | region | 0 | 0 "OUT OF STATE" |
| C14 | p_edcent | 1 | 1 "REGION I EDINBURG" |
| | eduarea | 2 | 2 "REGION II CORPUS CHRISTI" |
| | | 3 | 3 "REGION III VICTORIA" |
| | | 4 | 4 "REGION IV HOUSTON" |
| | | 5 | 5 "REGION V BEAUMONT" |
| | | 6 | 6 "REGION VI HUNTSVILLE" |
| | | 7 | 7 "REGION VII KILGORE" |
| | | 8 | 8 "REGION VIII MT PLEASANT" |
| | | 9 | 9 "REGION IX WICHITA FALLS" |
| | | 10 | 10 "REGION X RICHARDSON" |
| | | 11 | 11 "REGION XI FORT WORTH" |
| | | 12 | 12 "REGION XII WACO" |
| | | 13 | 13 "REGION XIII AUSTIN" |
| | | 14 | 14 "REGION XIV ABILENE" |
| | | 15 | 15 "REGION XV SAN ANGELO" |
| | | 16 | 16 "REGION XVI AMARILLO" |
| | | 17 | 17 "REGION XVII LUBBOCK" |
| | | 18 | 18 "REGION XVIII MIDLAND" |
| | | 19 | 19 "REGION XIX EL PASO" |
| | | 20 | 20 "REGION XX SAN ANTONIO" |
| 617 | p_gragrp | 1 | 1 "ELEMENTARY" |
| <i>C</i> 15 | o_gragrp | 2 | 2 "MIDDLE SCHOOL" |
| | | 3 | 3 "JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL" |
| | | 4 | 4 "HIGH SCHOOL" |
| | | 5 | 5 "ELEMENTARY / SECONDARY" |
| | | 6 | 6 "OTHER GRADE GROUP" |

| | setting | 0 | 0 "NO INSTRUCT SETTING (AGE 3&>)" |
|-----|---------|----|-------------------------------------|
| C16 | | 1 | 1 "HOMEBOUND (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 2 | 2 "HOSPITAL CLASS (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 3 | 3 "RESOURCE ROOM/SERV (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 4 | 4 "SELF-CONT MILD/MOD REG CAMPUS" |
| | | 5 | 5 "SELF-CONT SEVERE REG CAMPUS" |
| | | 6 | 6 "SELF-CONT SEPARATE CAMPUS" |
| | | 7 | 7 "MULTIDISTRICT CLASS" |
| | | 8 | 8 "VOC ADJUST CLS/PGM (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 9 | 9 "COMMUNITY CLASS" |
| | | 13 | 13 "IN-SCHOOL SUSPENSION (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 15 | 15 "SCHL-COMM GUID CNTR (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 16 | 16 "ALT ED PGM-DISCIP (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 18 | 18 "CO-OP (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 19 | 19 "TELEVISED INSTRUCT (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 20 | 20 "OFF HOME CAMPUS (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 21 | 21 "ECH MULTI-DIS/COM STNG (3-5)" |
| | | 22 | 22 "ECH SLF-CON-SEP CAMP (AGE 3-5)" |
| | | 30 | 30 "ST SCHL-MENTAL RETARD (AGE3&>)" |
| | | 31 | 31 "HOME-BASED INSTRUCT (AGE 0-2)" |
| | | 32 | 32 "CENT-BASED INSTRUCT (AGE 0-2)" |
| | | 33 | 33 "COMBINATION PROGRAM" |
| | | 34 | 34 "OTHER ENVIRONMENT (AGE 0-2)" |
| | | 35 | 35 "RES CARE/TREAT FACLTY (AGE 3&>" |
| | | 40 | 40 "MAINSTREAM (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 41 | 41 "RESRCE ROOM/SERV-LESS THAN 21%" |
| | | 42 | 42 "RESRCE ROOM/SERV-=>21% & <50%" |
| | | 43 | 43 "SELFCONTMILD/MOD/SEVREG50-60" |
| | | 44 | 44 "SELFCONTMILD/MOD/SEVREG>60%" |
| | | 45 | 45 "FULL-TIME ECH SE SET (AGE 3-5)" |
| | | 50 | 50 "RESIDENTIAL NONPUB SCHL (3&>)" |
| | | 60 | 60 "NONPUB DAY SCHOOL (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 70 | 70 "TX SCHL FOR BLIND (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 71 | 71 "TX SCHL FOR DEAF (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 75 | 75 "NON-DISCIP ALT ED (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 80 | 80 "REGULAR CLASS (AGE 3&>)" |
| | | 81 | 81 "RES CARE/TRT FAC-MAIN" |
| | | 82 | 82 "RES CARE/TRT FAC-RESRC-<21%" |
| | | 83 | 83 "RES CARE/TRT FAC-RESRC-21-49%" |
| | | 84 | 84 "RES CARE/TRT FAC-CONT-50-60%" |
| | | 85 | 85 "RES CARE/TRT FAC-CONT->60%" |

| | role | 001 | 001 "ADMINISTRATIVE" |
|-----|------|-----|--------------------------------------|
| C17 | | 002 | 002 "ART THERAPIST" |
| | | 003 | 003 "ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL" |
| | | 004 | 004 "ASST/ASSOC/DEPUTY SUPERINTEND." |
| | | 005 | 005 "ASSOCIATE SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST" |
| | | 006 | 006 "AUDIOLOGIST" |
| | | 007 | 007 "CORRECTIVE THERAPIST" |
| | | 008 | 008 "COUNSELOR" |
| | | 009 | 009 "INTERPRETER FOR THE DEAF" |
| | | 011 | 011 "EDUCATIONAL DIAGNOSTICIAN" |
| | | 012 | 012 "INSTRUCTIONAL OFFICER" |
| | | 013 | 013 "LIBRARIAN" |
| | | 015 | 015 "MUSIC THERAPIST" |
| | | 016 | 016 "OCCUPATIONAL THERAPIST" |
| | | 017 | 017 "ORIENTATION/MOBILITY INSTRUCTR" |
| | | 018 | 018 "PHYSICAL THERAPIST" |
| | | 019 | 019 "PHYSICIAN" |
| | | 020 | 020 "PRINCIPAL" |
| | | 021 | 021 "RECREATIONAL THERAPIST" |
| | | 022 | 022 "SCHOOL NURSE" |
| | | 023 | 023 "SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST" |
| | | 024 | 024 "SOCIAL WORKER" |
| | | 025 | 025 "SPECIAL DUTY TEACHER" |
| | | 026 | 026 "SPEECH THERAPIST" |
| | | 027 | 027 "SUPERINTENDENT/CAO/CEO/PRESDNT" |
| | | 028 | 028 "TEACHER SUPERVISOR" |
| | | 029 | 029 "TEACHER" |
| | | 030 | 030 "VISITING TEACHER" |
| | | 031 | 031 "VISUAL TRAINING THERAPIST" |
| | | 032 | 032 "VOCATIONAL ED COORDINATOR" |
| | | 033 | 033 "EDUCATIONAL AIDE" |
| | | 035 | 035 "INTERPRETER" |
| | | 036 | 036 "CERTIFIED INTERPRETER" |
| | | 037 | 037 "NON-CERTIFIED INTERPRETER" |
| | | 040 | 040 "ATHLETIC DIRECTOR" |
| | | 041 | 041 "TEACHER FACILITATOR" |
| | | 042 | 042 "TEACHER APPRAISER" |
| | | 043 | 043 "BUSINESS MANAGER" |
| | | 044 | 044 "TAX ASSESSOR AND/OR COLLECTOR" |
| | | 045 | 045 "DIR -PERSONNEL/HUMAN RESOURCES" |
| | | 047 | 047 "SUBSTITUTE TEACHER" |

PEIMS-STUDENT

Attendance_Annual

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Value labels in translated data |
|--------------------|-------------|--|-----------------|---------------------------------------|
| id2 | (TSP-ERC) | CCM Paulacoment | (source) N/A | N/A |
| | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | N/A | • |
| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | district ID number | | N/A |
| sex | sex | Gender | | [<u>C2</u>] |
| ethnic | ethnic | ethnic origin | | [<u>C3</u>] |
| sept1_age | sept1_ag | TEA-calculated age | | N/A |
| grade | grade | current grade level | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| migrant_ind | migrant_ind | Migratory agricultural worker | 0 | 0 "Non Migratory agricultural worker" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Migratory agricultural worker" |
| disability_flag | dis_flg | designated as disabled | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| mult_disabled_flag | multdisa | designated as multi-disabled | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| campus_accnt_rpt | camnodis | district-reported campus number (COA purposes) | | N/A |
| campus_accnt | camnotea | TEA-determined campus number (COA purposes) | | N/A |
| bil_esl_attend | bi_esl | present and an eligible participant bilingual/ESL prog | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| gifted_attend | gifted | state-approved gifted and talented program | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| pep_attend | peped | pregnancy, education, and parenting program | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| preg_rl_attend | preg_red | CEHI and an eligible recipient of preg related services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| se_attend | speced | enrolled and served through the special edu program | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ve_attend | veed | attend records and served by career and tech prog | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| tot_days_taught | taught | total # of days of instruction offered | | N/A |
| tot_days_absent | absent | total # of days the student was absent | | N/A |
| tot_days_ineligibl | days_ine | total # of days the student was present and inelig | | N/A |
| tot_days_eligible | days_eli | total # of days the student was present and eligible | | N/A |
| tot_days_member | days_mem | total # of days present and the number of days absent | | N/A |
| tot_days_present | present | total # of ineligi days pres and # of eligible days pres | | N/A |
| pct_attend | pct_att | percentage of days that student was present | | N/A |

| att_mult_cmptype | att mult | designates the type(s) of campus(es) | Α | 0 "DAEP & JJAEP" |
|--------------------|----------|--|---|---|
| <u>-</u> | | 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | В | 1 "DAEP ONLY" |
| | | | С | 2 "JJAEP ONLY" |
| | | | D | 3 "RGS AEP(S) ONLY" |
| | | | Е | 4 "RGS AEP(S) & DAEP &/OR JJAEP" |
| | | | F | 5 "RGS AEP & RGL &/OR RGL AEP" |
| | | | G | 6 "RGS AEP/RGL/RGL AEP/DAEP/JJAEP" |
| | | | Н | 7 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP" |
| | | | 1 | 8 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP & DAEP" |
| | | | J | 9 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | K | 10 "RGL&/OR RGL AEP & DAEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | L | 11 "CHARTER SCHOOL" |
| | | | М | 12 "UNDETERMINED - BUDGETED CAMPUS" |
| | | | 0 | 13 "REG/REG AEP/REGSTRD AEP & DAEP" |
| | | | Р | 14 "REG/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | Q | 15 "REG/AEP/RGSTRD AEP&DAEP&JJAEP" |
| | | | R | 16 "REG CAMP/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP"; |
| src_campus_acc | src_cam | how the camp of accountability was determined | Α | 0 "REGISTERED AEP" |
| | | | С | 1 "REG/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP CAMPUS" |
| | | | 0 | 2 "REGULAR AND/OR REGULAR AEP" |
| | | | Р | 3 "HIGHEST REPORTING PERIOD" |
| | | | R | 4 "REPORTED" |
| | | | U | 5 "UNDETERMINED"; |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date that the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| discipline_flag | disc_flg | 425 disciplinary action record was submitted | 0 | 0 "No 425-disciplinary rec. submitted" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Any 425-disciplinary rec. submitted" |
| title1_flag | t1_flag | 461-Title I, part A record was submitted | 0 | 0 "No 461-Title rec. submitted" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Any 461-Title rec. submitted" |
| lep_attend | lep | student was identified as limited English proficient | | [<u>C7</u>] |
| even_start | even | student participated in the even start program | 0 | 0 Not enrolled in an Even Start program |
| | | | 1 | 1 Even Start Child |
| | | | 2 | 2 Even Start Teen Parent |
| ood_campus_accnt | o_cam | out of district, campus of accountability | | N/A |
| ood_district_accnt | o_dis | out of district, district of accountability | | N/A |

| ood_mult_cmptype | o_mutyp | designates the type(s) of campuses | А | 0 "DAEP & JJAEP" |
|--------------------|----------|---|-----|--|
| | | γγενιστικό γγενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γνενιστικό γ | В | 1 "DAEP ONLY" |
| | | | С | 2 "JJAEP ONLY" |
| | | | D | 3 "RGS AEP(S) ONLY" |
| | | | Е | 4 "RGS AEP(S) & DAEP &/OR JJAEP" |
| | | | F | 5 "RGS AEP & RGL &/OR RGL AEP" |
| | | | G | 6 "RGS AEP/RGL/RGL AEP/DAEP/JJAEP" |
| | | | Н | 7 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP" |
| | | | ı | 8 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP & DAEP" |
| | | | J | 9 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | К | 10 "RGL&/OR RGL AEP & DAEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | L | 11 "CHARTER SCHOOL" |
| | | | М | 12 "UNDETERMINED - BUDGETED CAMPUS" |
| | | | 0 | 13 "REG/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP & DAEP" |
| | | | Р | 14 "REG/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP & JJAEP" |
| | | | Q | 15 "REG/AEP/RGSTRD AEP&DAEP&JJAEP" |
| | | | R | 16 "REG/REG AEP/RGSTRD AEP CAMPUS" |
| | | | N | 17 "NO KNOWN SENDING DISTRICT/CAMP" |
| | | | U | 18 "UNDETERMINED - MULTI SEND DIST"; |
| ood_src_campus_acc | o_srcacc | source of the out-of-district campus of accountability | Α | 0 "Derived using the registered AEP" |
| | - | · | С | 1 "RGL AND/OR RGL AEP AND/OR RGSTRD AEP" |
| | | | 0 | 2 "Derived using the regular and/or regular AEP" |
| | | | Р | 3 "Derived using the highest reporting period" |
| | | | R | 4 "COA is from the reported campus" |
| | | | U | 5 "Undetermined"; |
| as_of_status | astatus | student's current status in the district | 0 | 0 "ENROLLED PRIOR YR NOT CURR YR" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "ENROLLED ON AS OF DATE" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "ENROLLD CURR YR NOT AS OF DATE" |
| | | | Н | 3 "ENROLLED LAST DAY GRD 07-12" |
| | | | - 1 | 4 "NOT ENROLLD LAST DAY GRD 07-12" |
| | | | Х | 5 "FOR ALL STUDENTS GRADES EE-06" |
| | | | Α | 6 "ENROLLED LAST YR NOT THIS YR" |
| | | | В | 7 "ENROLLED W/IN SSW & AS OF DATE" |
| | | | С | 8 "ENRLLD IN SSWNOT ON AS-OF-DTE" |
| | | | D | 9 "ENR LAST YR & AS-OF-DTNOT SSW" |
| | | | E | 10 "LAST&CURR YRNOT SSW &AS-OF-DT" |

| | | | F | 11 "NOT PRI YR OR SSW BUT AS-OF-DT" |
|---------------------|-----------|--------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| | | | G | 12 "CUR YRNO PYR SSW OR AS-OF-DT"; |
| attribution | attributi | student attribution code | | [<u>C8</u>] |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |

Attendance_Six Week

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Value labels in translated data |
|---------------------|-----------|---|----------|--------------------------------------|
| | (TSP-ERC) | | (source) | |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID Replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus ID | | N/A |
| grade | grade | Current grade level | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| | | | 1 | 1"First six weeks reporting period" |
| | | | 2 | 2"Second six weeks reporting period" |
| | | | 3 | 3"Third six weeks reporting period" |
| | | | 4 | 4"Fourth six weeks reporting period" |
| sixweek | sixweek | Reporting period for attend/discipline data | 5 | 5"Fifth six weeks reporting period" |
| | | | 6 | 6"Sixth six weeks reporting period" |
| days_taught | ntaught | Number of days of instruction offered | | N/A |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| days_absent | nabsent | Number of days-absent-particular reporting period | | N/A |
| days_inelig | nineli | Number of days-present&ineligible-paritcular reporting period | | N/A |
| days_elig | neli | Number of days-present&eligible-particular reporting period | | N/A |

| dtupdate | dupdate1 | Data that the row was update | | N/A |
|---------------|----------|---|----|---|
| date_update | dupdate2 | Not in the Manual | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0"Student is in instructional track 0" |
| | | | 1 | 1"Student is in instructional track 1 " |
| | | | 2 | 2"Student is in instructional track 2 " |
| | | | 3 | 3"Student is in instructional track 3 " |
| | | | 4 | 4"Student is in instructional track 4 " |
| | | | 5 | 5"Student is in instructional track 5 " |
| | | | 6 | 6"Student is in instructional track 6 " |
| | | | 7 | 7"Student is in instructional track 7 " |
| track | track | Instructional track for the student | 8 | 8"Student is in instructional track 8 " |
| | | | 9 | 9"Student is in instructional track 9 " |
| days_present | npresent | Number of days-present-particular reporting period | | N/A |
| days_member | nmem | Number of days-present&absent-particular reporting period | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0"NO DISABILITY" |
| | | | 1 | 1"ORTHOPEDIC IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 2 | 2"OTHER HEALTH IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 3 | 3"AUDITORY IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 4 | 4"VISUAL IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 5 | 5"DEAF/BLIND" |
| | | | 6 | 6"MENTAL RETARDATION" |
| | | | 7 | 7"EMOTIONAL DISTURBANCE" |
| | | | 8 | 8"LEARNING DISABILITY" |
| | | | 9 | 9"SPEECH IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 10 | 10"AUTISM" |
| | | | 12 | 12"DEVELOPMENTAL DELAY" |
| disability1 | disa1 | Type of primary disability | 13 | 13"TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY" |
| , | | | 14 | 14"NONCATEGORICAL EARLY CHILDHOOD" |
| mult_disabled | multdisa | Receiving special education and related services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lep | lep | Identified as Limited English Proficient | | [<u>C7</u>] |

| gifted | gifted | State-approved gifted and talented program | [<u>C1</u>] |
|--------|--------|--|---------------|
| | | | |

Demographic Grad

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|---------------------|-------------|---|----------|---------------------------------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (source) | Coding Table |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | the district identification number | | N/A |
| campus | campus | the campus student graduated | | N/A |
| grade | grade | the grade level of enrollment of the graduate | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| sex | sex | gender | | [<u>C2</u>] |
| ethnic | ethnic | ethnic origin | | [<u>C3</u>] |
| sept1_age | sept1_ag | TEA-calculated age | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0 "Non Migratory agricultural worker" |
| migrant_ind | migrant_ind | Migratory agricultural worker | 1 | 1 "Migratory agricultural worker" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | the date the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| crisis_ind | cris_ind | Type of crisis | | [<u>C9</u>] |

Graduate

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|--------------------|-----------|---|----------|---------------|
| | (TSP-ERC) | | (source) | |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | district ID number | | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus of Attendance | | N/A |
| campus_accnt | camnotea | TEA-determined campus number (for COA purposes) | | N/A |

| grade | grade | Grade level of enrollment of graduate | | [<u>C6</u>] |
|-------------------|-----------|---|----------------|---|
| graddate | graddate | Graduation Date | | N/A |
| gradtype | gradtype | Graduation Type | 04 05 06 | 04 "IEP COMP-FULL EMP-W/O SVCS SE" 05 "IEP COMP-MAST EMPL SKILLS SE" 06 "IEP COMP-ACCESS OUT SVCS SE" |
| | | | 07 | 07 "IEP COMP-AGE 22 SE" |
| | | | 09 | 09 "DIST ACHV (9TH=SY95-97) GE/SE" |
| | | | 10 11 | 10 "REC HS PGM (9TH=SY95-97) GE/SE" 11 "MIN HS PGM(9TH=SY95-97) GE/SE" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "MIN HS PGM (9TH=SY98) GE/SE" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "MIN HS PGM (9TH=SY99-01) GE/SE" |
| | | | 14 | 14 "REC HS PGM (9TH=SY98) GE/SE" |
| | | | 15 | 15 "REC HS PGM (9TH=SY99-01) GE/SE" |
| | | | 16 | 16 "DIST ACHIEVE (9TH=SY98) GE/SE" |
| | | | 17 | 17 "DIST ACHVM (9TH=SY99-01) GE/SE" |
| | | | 18 | 18 "MIN HS PGM-EXIT EXEMPT-9TH=99+" |
| | | | 19 | 19 "REC HS PGM-EXIT EXMT-9TH=SY99+" |
| | | | 20 | 20 "DIST ACHVM-EXIT EXEMPT-9TH=99+" |
| | | | 21 | 21 "MIN HS PGM(9TH=SY02-04) GE/SE" |
| | | | 22 23 | 22 "REC HS PGM(9TH=SY02-04) GE/SE" 23 "DIST ACHV (9TH=SY02-04) GE/SE" |
| | | | 23 | 24 "MIN HS PGM(9TH=SY05+) GE/SE" |
| | | | 25 | 25 "REC HS PGM(9TH=SY05+) GE/SE" |
| | | | 26 | 26 "DIST ACHV (9TH=SY05+) GE/SE"; |
| college_plans | collplan | College plans | | [C1] |
| speced | speced | Special Education Program or Services | | [C1] |
| economic | economic | Economic disadvanage status | | [<u>C4</u>] |
| campus_res | camp_res | Campus of Residence. Only for ATTRIBUTION code other than 00, 08, 09, or 12 | | N/A |
| attribution | attributi | student attribution code | | [<u>C8</u>] |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date that the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| dist_leave_status | dislvst | District leaver status | | [<u>C13</u>] |
| st_leave_status | stlvst | State leaver status | | [<u>C13</u>] |

| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | [<u>C1</u>] |
|---------------------|---------|--|----------------|
| gradreason | gradrea | Plan under which the special education student graduated | [<u>C12</u>] |

Special Education

| Var. Name | Var. Name (TSP- | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|-----------------|-----------------|-------------------------------------|----------|-------------------------------------|
| (Source) | ERC) | | (Source) | |
| art_therapy | artther | Student received art therapy | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| assistive_tech | asstech | Student receiving special education | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| audio_therapy | audther | Student received audio therapy | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| correct_therapy | corrther | Student received corrective therapy | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| counsel_therapy | counther | Student received counsel services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| countfund | cntfund | Federal program fund | 0 | 0 "not applicable to this student" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "EHA-B child count" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "ESEA chap1 handicap count" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "IDEA AMEND 1997" |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| disability1 | disa1 | Primary disability type | 0 | 0 "NO DISABILITY" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "ORTHOPEDIC IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "OTHER HEALTH IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "AUDITORY IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "VISUAL IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "DEAF/BLIND" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "MENTAL RETARDATION" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "EMOTIONAL DISTURBANCE" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "LEARNING DISABILITY" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "SPEECH IMPAIRMENT" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "AUTISM" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "DEVELOPMENTAL DELAY" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY" |
| | | | 14 | 14 "NONCATEGORICAL EARLY CHILDHOOD" |
| disability2 | disa2 | Secondary disability type | | [Same as disa1] |
| disability3 | disa3 | Third disability type | | [Same as disa1] |
| district | district | District | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | Date that the row was updated | | N/A |

| ech | ech | attend Preschool Program for Children with Disabilities | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|--|-----------|---|--------|--|
| eci | eci | Participating in childhood intervention program | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| equip_services | equiserv | Student received adaptive equipment services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| health_services | hlthserv | Student received school health services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| id1 | pidrep | PID replacement | | N/A |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN replacement | | N/A |
| <pre>interpreting_svc /interp_svc_type</pre> | interser | Received interpreting service | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | invalid PID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| med_services | med_serv | Received medical diagnostic services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| medically_fragile | medfragl | Received medical services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| mobile_services | mobserv | Received orientation and mobility training serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| mult_disabled | multdisa | Received multiple disability serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| music_therapy | musther | Student received music therapy | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| occ_therapy | occ_the | Received occupational therapy | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| phys_therapy | physther | Received physical therapy serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ppcd | ppcd | Received special education and related serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| psych_services | psyserv | Received psychological serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| rec_therapy | rec_ther | Received recreation serv | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| regional_deaf | regdeaf | Regional school for deaf | | 0 "not enrolled in regional day school" 1 "enroll in regional day school<50% day" |
| | | Courte and the could be dead on the courte of | | 2 "enroll in regional day school>=50% day" |
| setting | setting | Setting used in providing instruction to stu | | [<u>C16</u>] |
| social_services | socserv | Received social work serv | | [C1] |
| specialtrans | spectran | Received special transportational serv | _ | [C1] |
| speech_therapy | spechther | Received speech therapy | 0 | 0 "Student does not receive speech therapy" |
| | | | 1 2 | 1 "Student receives speech therapy only" 2 "Student receives speech therapy along with other |
| | | | 2 | services" |
| state_assigned_fl ag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [C1] |

| vision_therapy | visther | Student received vision therapy | [<u>C1</u>] |
|----------------|---------|--|----------------|
| gradreason | gradrea | Plan under which the special education student | [<u>C12</u>] |
| | | graduated | |

Disciplinary Action

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|--------------------|-----------|------------------------------------|----------|-------------------------------------|
| | (TSP-ERC) | | (Source) | |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN replacement | | N/A |
| id1 | pidrep | PID replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | invalid PID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| campus_enroll | campus | enroll campus id | | N/A |
| disc_act_seqno | dif_acts | differentitation between 2 or more | | N/A |
| | | disciplinary actions | | |
| campus_disc_act | act_id | action campus id | | N/A |
| disc_act | typedis | type of disciplinary taken | 01 | 01 "EXPULSION W/O EDUCTN PLACEMENT" |
| | | | 02 | 02 "EXPULSION TO A JJAEP" |
| | | | 03 | 03 "EXPULSION TO ON CAMPUS DAEP" |
| | | | 04 | 04 "EXPULSION TO OFF CAMPUS DAEP" |
| | | | 05 | 05 "OUT-OF-SCHOOL SUSPENSION" |
| | | | 06 | 06 "IN-SCHOOL SUSPENSION" |
| | | | 07 | 07 "PLACEMENT IN ON/OFF CAMP DAEP" |
| | | | 08 | 08 "CONT OTHER DIST DAEP PLACEMENT" |
| | | | 09 | 09 "CONT OTHER DISTRICT EXPULSION" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "CONT DISTRICT PRIOR YEAR DAEP" |
| | | | 11 | 11 "CONT DIST PRIOR YEAR EXPULSION" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "CONT PRIOR YR JJAEP EXPULSION" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "COURT ORDERED JJAEP PLACEMENT" |
| | | | 14 | 14 "COURT ORDERED DAEP PLACEMENT" |
| | | | 15 | 15 "CONT OTHER DIST EXPUL TO JJAEP" |
| | | | 16 | 16 "TRUANCY-CHARGES FILED W/ FINE" |
| | | | 17 | 17 "TRUANCY-CHARGES FILED W/O FINE" |
| | | | 25 | 25 "PART DAY OUT-OF-SCHOOL SUSPEND" |
| | | | 26 | 26 "PART DAY IN-SCHOOL SUSPEND" |

| | 1 | 1 | | 1 |
|---------------|----------|-----------------------|----|-------------------------------------|
| | | | 27 | 27 "MANDATORY ACTION NOT TAKEN" |
| | | | 28 | 28 "MANDATORY ACTION NOT TAKEN" |
| | | | 50 | 50 "SPED HEARING W/O EDUC PLCMNT" |
| | | | 51 | 51 "SPED HEARING EXPULS TO A JJAEP" |
| | | | 52 | 52 "SPED HEARING EXPL ON/CAMP DAEP" |
| | | | 53 | 53 "SPED HRNG EXPULS OFF/CAMP DAEP" |
| | | | 54 | 54 "SPED HRNG PLCT ON/OFF CMP DAEP" |
| | | | 55 | 55 "SPED HRNG OTH DIST DAEP PLCMNT" |
| | | | 56 | 56 "SPED HRNG CONT OTH DIST EXPULS" |
| | | | 57 | 57 "SPED HRNG CONT PRIOR YR DAEP" |
| | | | 58 | 58 "SPED HRNG CONT PRIOR YR EXPULS" |
| | | | 59 | 59 "SPED HRNG CONT PRIOR YR JJAEP" |
| | | | 60 | 60 "SPED HRNG PLACEMENT TO A JJAEP" |
| | | | 61 | 61 "SPED HRNG CONT OTH EXPUL JJAEP" |
| | | | 99 | 99 "OTHER"; |
| disc_act_reas | act_reas | reason for discipline | 0 | 0 "REASON NOT REPORTED" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "PERMANENT REMOVAL BY TEACHER" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "CONDUCT PUNISHABLE AS A FELONY" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "ASSAULT OR TERRORISTIC THREAT" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE/DRUGS" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "ALCOHOL VIOLATION" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "ABUSE OF A VOLATILE CHEMICAL" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "PUBLIC LEWDNESS/INDCT EXPOSURE" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "RETALIATION AGAINST DIST EMPL" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "TITLE 5 FELONY - OFF CAMPUS" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "NON-TITLE 5 FELONY-OFF CAMPUS" |
| | | | 11 | 11 "FIREARM VIOLATION" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "ILLEGAL KNIFE" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "CLUB" |
| | | | 14 | 14 "PROHIBITED WEAPON" |
| | | | 15 | 15 "AGG ASSAULT/AGG SEXUAL ASSAULT" |
| | | | 16 | 16 "ARSON" |
| | | | 17 | 17 "MURDER/ATTEMPTED MURDER" |
| | | | 18 | 18 "INDECENCY WITH A CHILD" |
| | | | 19 | 19 "AGGRAVATED KIDNAPPING" |
| | | | 20 | 20 "SERIOUS/PERSISTENT MISCONDUCT" |
| | | | 20 | ZU SEKIUUS/PEKSISTEINT WIISCUNDUCT |

| | 1 | | 1 |
|--|---|----|-------------------------------------|
| | | 21 | 21 "VIOLATED LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT" |
| | | 22 | 22 "CRIMINAL MISCHIEF" |
| | | 23 | 23 "EMERGENCY PLACEMENT/EXPULSION" |
| | | 24 | 24 "OTHER CODE OF CONDUCT REASON" |
| | | 25 | 25 "HEARING OFFICE/STUDENT W/DISAB" |
| | | 26 | 26 "TERRORISTIC THREAT" |
| | | 27 | 27 "ASSAULT-DISTRICT EMPLOYEE" |
| | | 28 | 28 "ASSAULT-NONDISTRICT EMPLOYEE" |
| | | 29 | 29 "AGG ASSAULT-DISTRICT EMPLOYEE" |
| | | 30 | 30 "AGG ASSAULT-NONDIST EMPLOYEE" |
| | | 31 | 31 "SEXUAL ASSAULT-DIST EMPLOYEE" |
| | | 32 | 32 "SEXUAL ASSAULT-NONDIST EMPLOYE" |
| | | 33 | 33 "TOBACCO" |
| | | 34 | 34 "SCHOOL-RELATED GANG VIOLENCE" |
| | | 35 | 35 "FALSE ALARM/FALSE REPORT" |
| | | 36 | 36 "FELONY CONTROLLED SUBS VIOLAT" |
| | | 37 | 37 "FELONY ALCOHOL VIOLATION" |
| | | 41 | 41 "FIGHTING/MUTUAL COMBAT" |
| | | 42 | 42 "TRUANCY - PARENT CONTRIBUTE TO" |
| | | 43 | 43 "TRUANCY - 3 UNEXCUSED ABSENCES" |
| | | 44 | 44 "TRUANCY - 10 UNEXCUSED ABSENCE" |
| | | 45 | 45 "TRUANCY - FAILURE TO ENROLL" |
| | | 46 | 46 "AGGRAVATED ROBBERY" |
| | | 47 | 47 "MANSLAUGHTER" |
| | | 48 | 48 "CRIMINALLY NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE" |
| | | 49 | 49 "ENGAGES IN DEADLY CONDUCT" |
| | | 50 | 50 "NON-ILLEGAL KNIFE" |
| | | 51 | 51 "FIREARM(OFF CAMP 300FT ZONE)" |
| | | 52 | 52 "ILLEGAL KNIFECLUBOR WEAPON" |
| | | 53 | 53 "SERIOUS OFFENSE CONDUCT" |
| | | 54 | 54 "FELONY MARIHUANACTRL SUBS" |
| | | 55 | 55 "STDNT RGSTR SEX OFF-COURT SUPV" |
| | | 56 | 56 "STDNT REG SEX OFF-NO COURT SUP" |
| | | 57 | 57 "CONT SEX ABUSE CHILD-SCH PROP" |
| | | 99 | 99 "OTHER" ; |
| | | 99 | SS CITIEN ; |

| days_assigned | assidays | office length of days for disciplinary action | | N/A |
|---------------------|-----------|--|--|---|
| days_actual | actdays | length of actual disciplinary action | | N/A |
| disc_act_diff | dif_reas | reason for differences in day | 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 99 | 0 "NO DIFF BETWEEN OFFCL & ACTUAL" 1 "TERM MODIFIED BY DISTRICT" 2 "TERM MODIFIED BY COURT ORDER" 3 "TERM MODIFIED/MUTUAL AGREEMENT" 4 "STUDENT COMPLETED REQ'S EARLY" 5 "STUDENT INCARCERATED" 6 "TERM DECREASED DUE TO HEALTH" 7 "STUDENT WITHDREW FROM SCHOOL" 8 "SCHOOL YEAR ENDED BEFORE COMPL" 9 "CONTINUATION OF PREV YEAR" 10 "TERM MODIFIED BY PLACEMENT PGM" 99 "OTHER"; |
| disc_incident_num | multiact | one or more disciplinary taken | | N/A |
| sixweek | sixweek | period data being report | | [<u>C10</u>] |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date row was update | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | not in manual | | N/A |
| dt_disc_act | dat_order | date disciplinary was order | | N/A |
| campus_disc_resp | resp_id | campus would attend under all normal circumstances | | N/A |
| age_disc_act | age_act | age when disciplinary action taken | | N/A |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |

Course Complete

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|--------------------|-----------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| ld1 | pidrep | PEIMs ID Replacement | | N/A |
| ld2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | district identification number | | N/A |
| campus | campus | campus identification number | | N/A |
| service | service | service supplied by staff | | N/A |

| | | | 0 | 0 "One Semester Course" |
|---------------|----------|---|----|-------------------------------------|
| | | | 1 | 1 "First Half 2 Semester Course" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Second Half 2 Semester Course" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "First Third 3 Semester Course" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Second Third 3 Semester Course" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Last Third 3 Semester Course" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "First Fourth 4 Semester Course" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "2nd Fourth 4 Semester Course" |
| | | | | 8 "3rd Fourth 4 Semester Course" |
| course sea | | | 8 | |
| course_seq | cour_seq | portion of a course | 9 | 9 "Last Fourth 4 Semester Course" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Pass" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Fail" |
| course_result | cour_res | course result | 3 | 3 "Incomplete" |
| | | | 0 | 0 "Not Applicable" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "First Occurrence" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Second Occurrence" |
| result_occur | re_occur | occurrence of not receiving credit | 3 | 3 "Third Occurrence" |
| credit | credit | credit received or not | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | 00 | 00 "Not Applicable" |
| | | | 01 | 01 "Excessive Absences" |
| | | | 02 | 02 "Other Parts Course Not Taken" |
| | | | 03 | 03 "Other Parts Taken Not Passed" |
| | | | 04 | 04 "Other Parts Taken And Passed" |
| credit_reason | cred_rea | reason a course credit received or not | 05 | 05 "Repeated For Mastery" |
| dual_credit | dualcred | receive both high school and college credit | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | 00 | 00 "NO DISTANCE LEARNING" |
| | | | 01 | 01 "SATELLITE" |
| | | | 02 | 02 "INSTRUC TV FIXED SERV (ITFS)" |
| | | | 03 | 03 "VIDEOCONFERENCING" |
| | | | 04 | 04 "INTERNET" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "VIDEOCONFERENCING AND INTERNET" |
| | | | 11 | 11 "ITFS AND INTERNET" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "SATELLITE AND INTERNET" |
| dstnc_learn | di_learn | distance learning class | 99 | 99 "OTHER" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | the date the row was updated | | N/A |

| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | N/A |
|---------------------|----------|---------------------|---------------|
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | [<u>C1</u>] |

Dropout

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|---------------------|-----------|---|----------|------------------------------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| attribution | attributi | Attribution of student | | [<u>C8</u>] |
| campus | campus | Campus at the time of withdrawal | | N/A |
| campus_res | camp_res | Campus of Residence. Only for ATTRIBUTION code other than 00, 08, 09, or 12 | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | | N/A |
| dist_leave_status | dislvst | District leaver status | | [<u>C13</u>] |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | | N/A |
| economic | economic | Economic disadvanage status | | [<u>C4</u>] |
| grade | grade | Grade level at the time of withdrawal | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | | N/A |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| speced | speced | Special education prior to Dropout | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| st_leave_status | stlvst | State leaver status | | [<u>C13</u>] |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | 1 | 1 "DROPPED OUT DURING REG SCH YR" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "FAILED RETURN IN FALL PROMOTED" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "FAILED RETURN IN FALL NOT PROM" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "NO RETURN FALL/FAIL EXIT TEAMS" |
| droptime | droptime | The time of year student withdrew | 5 | 5 "NO RET SCH YR /FAIL EXIT TEAMS" |

Enrollment

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|--------------------|-----------|----------------------|----------|--------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |

| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | | N/A |
|--------------|-----------|---|--------|---|
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN replacement | | N/A |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus ID | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0 "Enrolled" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Full day attendance" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Half day attendance" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Transfer student-full day" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Ineligible-full day" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Ineligible-half day" |
| ada_eligible | adaelig | Avg Daily Att Eligible | 6 | 6 "Transfer student-half day" |
| | | | 0 | 0 "ENROLLED PRIOR YR NOT CURR YR" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "ENROLLED ON AS OF DATE" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "ENROLLD CURR YR NOT AS OF DATE" |
| | | | Н | 3 "ENROLLED LAST DAY GRD 07-12" |
| | | | 1 | 4 "NOT ENROLLD LAST DAY GRD 07-12" |
| | | | X | 5 "FOR ALL STUDENTS GRADES EE-06" |
| | | | A | 6 "ENROLLED LAST YR NOT THIS YR" |
| | | | В | 7 "ENROLLED W/IN SSW & AS OF DATE" |
| | | | С | 8 "ENRLLD IN SSWNOT ON AS-OF-DTE" |
| | | | D | 9 "ENR LAST YR & AS-OF-DTNOT SSW" |
| | | | E F | 10 "LAST&CURR YRNOT SSW &AS-OF-DT" |
| as_of_status | astatus | Status as-of date code | G | 11 "NOT PRI YR OR SSW BUT AS-OF-DT" 12 "CUR YRNO PYR SSW OR AS-OF-DT" |
| at_risk | atrisk | | G | |
| attribution | | At Risk of Dropping Out Attribution of student | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| bilingual | attributi | | | [C8] |
| | biling | Bilingual Education Program Participant | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| date_update | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | | N/A |
| economic | economic | Economic disadvantage status | | [<u>C4</u>] |
| esl_pgm | esl | English as Second Language Program Participant | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ethnic | ethnic | Ethnic origin | | [<u>C3</u>] |
| even_start | even | Even Start Program Participant | 0 | 0 "Not enrolled" |

| | | | 1 | 1 "Even Start Child" |
|------------------|---------|---|------------|--------------------------------------|
| | | | 2 | 2 "Even Start Teen Parent" |
| gifted | gifted | Gifted and Talented Program Participant | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| grade | grade | Current grade level | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| immigrant | immig | Identified immigrant | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lep | lep | Limited English Proficiency | | [<u>C7</u>] |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Spanish" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Vietnam" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Laotian (Lao)" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Cambodian (Knmer)" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Chinese" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "Korean" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "Japanese" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "French" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "German" |
| | | | 1A | 10 "Afrikaans (Taal)" |
| | | | 1B | 11 "Akan (Fante, Asante)" |
| | | | 1C | 12 "Albanian, Gheg (Kossovo/Macedoni |
| | | | 1D | 13 "Albanian, Tosk (Albania)" |
| | | | 1E | 14 "Algonquin" |
| | | | 1F | 15 "Amharic" |
| | | | 1G | 16 "Apache" |
| | | | 1H | 17 "Arabic" |
| | | | 11 | 18 "Armenian" |
| | | | 1 J | 19 "Assyrian (Syriac, Aramaic)" |
| | | | 1K | 20 "Balinese" |
| | | | 1L | 21 "Bengali" |
| | | | 1M | 22 "Bosnian" |
| | | | 1N | 23 "Bulgarian" |
| | | | 10 | 24 "Burmese" |
| | | | 1P | 25 "Cantonese (Chinese)" |
| | | | 1Q | 26 "Cebuano (Visayan)" |
| | | | 1R | 27 "Chamorro" |
| lep_language | leplang | Home Language | 15 | 28 "Chaochow/Teochiu (Chinese)" |

| | 1. | 20 | "Cherokee" |
|--|------------|----|----------------------------|
| | 1T | 29 | |
| | 1U | 30 | "Chippewa/Ojibawa/Ottawa" |
| | 1V | 31 | "Choctaw" |
| | 1W | 32 | "Comanche" |
| | 1X | 33 | "Coushatta" |
| | 1Y | 34 | "Creek" |
| | 1Z | 35 | "Croatian" |
| | 2A | 36 | "Crow" |
| | 2B | 37 | "Czech" |
| | 2C | 38 | "Danish" |
| | 2D | 39 | "Dard" |
| | 2E | 40 | "Dutch/Flemish" |
| | 2F | 41 | "Efik" |
| | 2G | 42 | "Eskimo" |
| | 2H | 43 | "Estonian" |
| | 21 | 44 | "Ethiopic" |
| | 2J | 45 | "Ewe" |
| | 2K | 46 | "Farsi (Persian)" |
| | 2L | 47 | "Finnish" |
| | 2M | 48 | "Fukien/Hokkien (Chinese)" |
| | 2N | 49 | "Gaelic (Irish)" |
| | 20 | 50 | "Gaelic (Scottish)" |
| | 2P | 51 | "Greek" |
| | 2Q | 52 | "Gujarati" |
| | 2R | 53 | "Guyanese" |
| | 2S | 54 | "Hainanese (Chinese)" |
| | 2T | 55 | "Haitian-Creole" |
| | 2U | 56 | "Hakka (Chinese)" |
| | 2V | 57 | "Hausa" |
| | 2W | 58 | "Hebrew" |
| | 2 VV 2X | 59 | "Hindi" |
| | 2X 2Y | 60 | "Hmong" |
| | 2 Y 2 Z | 61 | "Hopi" |
| | | 62 | |
| | 3A | | "Hungarian" |
| | 3B | 63 | "Ibo/Igbo" |
| | 3C | 64 | "Icelandic" |

| 3D | 65 | "Ilonggo (Hiligaynon)" |
|----|-----|-----------------------------|
| 3E | 66 | "Indonesian" |
| 3F | 67 | "Italian" |
| 3G | 68 | "Kache (Kaje, Jju)" |
| 3H | 69 | "Kannada (Kanarese)" |
| 31 | 70 | "Kanuri" |
| 3J | 71 | "Kashmiri" |
| 3K | 72 | "Kickapoo" |
| 3L | 73 | "Konkani" |
| 3M | 74 | "Kpelle" |
| 3N | 75 | "Krio" |
| 30 | 76 | "Kurdish" |
| 3P | 77 | "Kwa" |
| 3Q | 78 | "Latvian" |
| 3R | 79 | "Lingala" |
| 3S | 80 | "Lithuanian" |
| 3T | 81 | "Luganda" |
| 3U | 82 | "Lunda" |
| 3V | 83 | "Luyia (Luhya)" |
| 3W | 84 | "Macedonian" |
| 3X | 85 | "Malay" |
| 3Y | 86 | "Malayalam" |
| 3Z | 87 | "Maltese" |
| 4A | 88 | "Mandarin (Chinese)" |
| 4B | 89 | "Mande" |
| 4C | 90 | "Marathi" |
| 4D | 91 | "Menominee" |
| 4E | 92 | "Mien (Yao)" |
| 4F | 93 | "Navajo" |
| 4G | 94 | "Nepali" |
| 4H | 95 | "Norwegian" |
| 41 | 96 | "Okinawan" |
| 97 | 97 | "Native American Languages" |
| 98 | 98 | "English" |
| 99 | 99 | "Others" |
| 4J | 100 | |

| | 4K | 101 " | 'Oriya" |
|--|----|---------|----------------------------|
| | 4L | | 'Orri (Oring)" |
| | 4M | | 'Pampangan" |
| | 4N | | 'Panjabi (Punjabi)" |
| | 40 | | 'Pashto (Pushto)" |
| | 4P | | 'Pilipino (Tagalog)" |
| | 4Q | | 'Pima" |
| | 4R | | 'Polish" |
| | 4S | | 'Portuguese" |
| | 4T | | 'Pueblo" |
| | 4U | | 'Romanian" |
| | 4V | | 'Romany (Gypsy)" |
| | 4W | | 'Russian" |
| | 4X | | 'Samoan" |
| | 4Y | | 'Serbian" |
| | 4Z | | 'Shanghai (Chinese)" |
| | 5A | | 'Shona" |
| | 5B | | 'Sikkimese" |
| | 5C | | 'Sindhi" |
| | 5D | | 'Sinhalese (Sri Lanka)" |
| | 5E | | 'Sioux (Dakota)" |
| | 5F | | 'Slavic" |
| | 5G | 123 " | 'Slovenian (Slovene)" |
| | 5H | | 'Somali" |
| | 51 | 125 " | 'Sotho" |
| | 5J | 126 " | 'Swahili" |
| | 5K | 127 " | 'Swedish" |
| | 5L | 128 " | Taiwanese/Formosan/Min Nan |
| | | (Chines | se) |
| | 5M | 129 " | 'Tamil" |
| | 5N | | 'Telugu (Telegu)" |
| | 50 | 131 " | 'Thai" |
| | 5P | 132 " | 'Tibetan" |
| | 5Q | | 'Tigrinya" |
| | 5R | | 'Tiwa" |
| | 5S | 135 " | 'Tuluau" |

| | | | 5T | 136 "Turkish" |
|---------------------|-------------|---|----|---------------------------------------|
| | | | 5U | 137 "Ukrainian" |
| | | | 5V | 138 "Urdu" |
| | | | 5W | 139 "Welsh" |
| | | | 5X | 140 "Winnebago" |
| | | | 5Y | 141 "Yiddish" |
| | | | 5Z | 142 "Yombe" |
| | | | 6A | 143 "Yoruba" |
| | | | NR | 144 "Error-Not Reported By District"; |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Request non-LEP in bilingual" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "No respond" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "No contact" |
| | | | Α | 9 "Deny in biling, appr in ESL" |
| | | | В | 10 "Appr ESL, not deny biling" |
| | | | С | 11 "Deny spec lang prog" |
| | | | D | 12 "Appr biling" |
| lan narmissian | | | E | 13 "Biling not avail, appr ESL" |
| lep_permission | lepperm | Parent Permission for ESL/bilingual program | F | 14 "Appr LPAC" |
| migrant_ind | migrant_ind | Migratory agricultural worker | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| over_report | overrepo | On the "over reported" roster table | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| pk_military | pkmilita | Child of an active duty member of US armed forces | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| sept1_age | sept1_ag | Age on Sept. 1 of Current Year | | N/A |
| sex | sex | sex | | [<u>C2</u>] |
| speced | speced | Special Education Program or Services | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| title1 | title1 | ESEA Title 1 Part A Participant | | [<u>C5</u>] |
| voced_stat | vocedsta | Career and Technology Education (C&TE) course | | [<u>C11</u>] |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |

Leaver (other exit)

| | Var.Name | | Values | |
|--------------------|-----------|----------------------|----------|--------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |

| id1 | pidrep | PEIMS ID replacement | N/A |
|---------------------|-----------|---|----------------|
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid PEIMS ID | [<u>C1</u>] |
| distric | distric | district ID number | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus of Attendance | N/A |
| grade | grade | Grade level of enrollment of graduate | [<u>C6</u>] |
| speced | speced | Special Education Program or Services | [<u>C1</u>] |
| economic | economic | Economic disadvanage status | [<u>C4</u>] |
| campus_res | camp_res | Campus of Residence. Only for ATTRIBUTION code other than 00, 08, 09, or 12 | N/A |
| attribution | attributi | student attribution code | [<u>C8</u>] |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date that the row was updated | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | N/A |
| dist_leave_status | dislvst | District leaver status | [<u>C13</u>] |
| st_leave_status | stlvst | State leaver status | [<u>C13</u>] |
| state_assigned_flag | st_flag | State assigned flag | [<u>C1</u>] |

PEIMS-STAFF

Employ

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|--------------------|-----------|---|----------|---------------|
| Var. Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| id2 | ssnrep | id2 | | N/A |
| district | district | district identification number | | N/A |
| tenure | tenure | years employed in position | | N/A |
| daysemp | daysemp | work days within school year | | N/A |
| pctday | pctday | percentage of a standard district workday | | N/A |
| exper | experyrs | Years of professional experience | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0 "No degree" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Bachelor" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Master" |
| degree | degree | Degree | 3 | 3 "Doctorate" |

| | I | | 1 | 1 "Professional" |
|-------------------|----------|---|---|----------------------------------|
| | | | 2 | 2 "Paraprofessional" |
| employ_type | emptype | employee type | 3 | 3 "Auxiliary" |
| fte | fte | Full-time equivalent measures | | N/A |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Classroom" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Non-Classroom" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Both Classroon/Non-Classroom" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Non-Professional" |
| staffgrp1 | stafgrp | location of responsibility | 5 | 5 "Auxiliary" |
| basepay | basepay | Base pay | | N/A |
| other_supp | othsupp | other supplement pay | | N/A |
| totalpay | totalpay | Total pay including supplements | | N/A |
| instr_fte | fteclsrm | time spent on classroom functions | | N/A |
| genfund_instr_pay | amtpay | Amount of person's pay devoted to full time | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date that row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| | | Indicates whether staff member is eligible for additional | | |
| trans_fund_elig | bonus | bonus/pay | | [<u>C1</u>] |

Class

| | Var. Name | | Values | |
|-------------------|-----------|---|----------|-----------------------|
| Var.Name (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus ID | | N/A |
| district_service | dservice | district of service identification number | | N/A |
| role | role | | | [<u>C17</u>] |
| service | service | Service ID | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| begtime | begtime | Time of day that a service begins | | N/A |
| endtime | endtime | Time of day that a service ends | | N/A |
| dayswk | dayswk | Days of Week | 1 | 1 "M" |

| | 1 | | 2 | 2 "MT" |
|----------|----------|----------------|----|-------------------------|
| | | | 3 | 3 "MTW" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "MTWTh" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "MTWThF" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "MTWF" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "MTTh" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "MTThF" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "MTF" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "MW" |
| | | | 11 | 11 "MWTh" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "MWThF" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "MWF" |
| | | | 14 | 14 "MTh" |
| | | | 15 | 15 "MThF" |
| | | | 16 | 16 "MF" |
| | | | 17 | 17 "T" |
| | | | 18 | 18 "TW" |
| | | | 19 | 19 "TWTh" |
| | | | 20 | 20 "TWThF" |
| | | | 21 | 21 "TWF" |
| | | | 22 | 22 "TTh" |
| | | | 23 | 23 "TThF" |
| | | | 24 | 24 "TF" |
| | | | 25 | 25 "W" |
| | | | 26 | 26 "WTh" |
| | | | 27 | 27 "WThF" |
| | | | 28 | 28 "WF" |
| | | | 29 | 29 "Th" |
| | | | 30 | 30 "ThF" |
| | | | 31 | 31 "F" |
| | | | 32 | 32 "S"; |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Week 1" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Weeks 1 and 2" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Weeks 1, 2 and 3" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Weeks 1, 2, 3 and 4" |
| wksmonth | wksmonth | Weeks of Month | 5 | 5 "Weeks 1, 2 and 4" |

| | | | 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 | 6 "Weeks 1 and 3" 7 "Weeks 1, 3 and 4" 8 "Weeks 1 and 4" 9 "Week 2" 10 "Weeks 2 and 3" 11 "Weeks 2, 3 and 4" 12 "Weeks 2 and 4" 13 "Week 3" 14 "Weeks 3 and 4" 15 "Week 4"; |
|-------------------|----------|---|--|---|
| setting | setting | Instructional Setting | 15 | [C16] |
| popserv | popserv | Population Served | 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | 1 "Regular students" 2 "Bilingual students" 3 "Compensatory/Remedial Edu students" 4 "Gifted and Talented student" 5 "Career and Tech students" 6 "Special Edu students" 7 "ESL students" 8 "Adult Basic Edu students" 9 "Honors students" 10 "Migrant students"; |
| students | students | Number of students served | | N/A |
| pfte | pfte | Fraction of FTE | | N/A |
| ptime | ptim | Time spends on a responsibility(not include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pbasepay | pbas | Base pay(not include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pfte_all_resp | pfte_all | Portion of the person's full time equivalent | | N/A |
| ptime_all_resp | ptim_all | Time spends on a responsibility(include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pbasepay_all_resp | pbas_all | Base pay(include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| assign_org | assigrp | Tea-assigned grouping | 1 2 3 | 1 "campus level assignment" 2 "central administration assignment " 3 " SSA assignment" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | Date that the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |

Non-class

| Var. Name | Var. Name | | Values | |
|-------------------|-----------|--|----------|---|
| (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| id2 | ssnrep | id2 | | N/A |
| district | district | district identification number | | N/A |
| campus | campus | campus | | N/A |
| district_service | dservice | district of service identification number | | N/A |
| role | role | role of staff | | [<u>C17</u>] |
| service | service | service supplied by staff | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| | | | 1 2 | 1 "Regular students" 2 "Bilingual students" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Compensatory/Remedial Edu students" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Gifted and Talented student" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Career and Tech students" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "Special Edu students" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "ESL students" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "Adult Basic Edu students" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "Honors students" |
| popserv | popserv | student population service covered | 10 | 10 "Migrant students"; |
| pfte | pfte | portion of the person's full time equivalent(no ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| ptime | ptim | time spends on a responsibility(no ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pbasepay | pbas | base pay(not include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pfte_all_resp | pfte_all | portion of the person's full time equivalent(include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| ptime_all_resp | ptim_all | time spends on a responsibility(include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| pbasepay_all_resp | pbas_all | base pay(include ABE staff data) | | N/A |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Campus level assignment" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Central administration assignment" |
| assign_org | assigrp | tea-assigned grouping | 3 | 3 "SSA assignment" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | date that the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN MANUAL | | N/A |

| | | | 1 | 1 "works for ESC only and is not part of |
|---------|---------|---|---|--|
| | | | | ESC shared services arrangement" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "is part of ESC shared services |
| esc_ssa | esc_ssa | center staff resp being reported is part of a shared services arrangement | | arrangement" |

PEIMS-ORGANIZATION

Campus

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|--------------------|-----------|---|----------|------------------------------------|
| | (TSP-ERC) | | (Source) | |
| campus | campus | campus identification number | | N/A |
| campname | cname | name of the campus | | N/A |
| peims_lowgrade | p_lgrade | the lowest grade reported at the campus for enrollment (PEIMS) | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| peims_highgrade | p_hgrade | the highest grade reported at the campus for enrollment (PEIMS) | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| org_lowgrade | o_lgrade | the lowest grade offered at the campus (organization database) | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| org_highgrade | o_hgrade | the highest grade offered at the campus (organization database) | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| district | district | the district identification number | | N/A |
| camptype | camptype | campus type | 0 | 0 "CAMPUS ASSIGNED NON-ENROLLED" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "INSTRUCTIONAL CAMPUS" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "ALTERNATIVE INSTRUCTIONAL UNIT" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "BUDGETED CAMPUS" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "PRIVATE SCHOOL" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "SUMMER SCHOOL" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "SHARED SERVICES ARRANGE ADMIN" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "JUVENILE JUSTICE ALT ED PGM" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "OPEN ENROLLMENT CHARTER SCHOOL" |
| | | | Α | 10 "DAEP ONLY CAMPUS" |
| campstat | campstat | campus status | Α | 0 "ACTIVE" |
| | | | D | 1 "DORMANT" |
| | | | 0 | 2 "OBSOLETE" |
| | | | U | 3 "UNDER CONSTRUCTION" |
| campstat_dt | camstadt | the date on which a campus obtained its campus status | | N/A |

| peims_gradegrp1 | p_gragrp | school grade type based on PEIMS data | | [<u>C15</u>] |
|-----------------|----------|---|----|---|
| org_gradegrp1 | o_gragrp | school grade type based on organization database data | | [<u>C15</u>] |
| reg_alt_accnt | altaccnt | the campus is registered for Alternative Accountability | N | 0 "Non-Alternative Accountability" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Alternative Accountability" |
| camp_charttype | c_chatyp | the campus charter type | 00 | 00 "NOT A CHARTER SCHOOL" |
| | | | 01 | 01 "MEMBER OF AN OPEN ENROLL DIST" |
| | | | 02 | 02 "MEMBER OPEN ENROLL 75% AT RISK" |
| | | | 03 | 03 "CAMPUS LEVEL CHARTER" |
| | | | 04 | 04 "MEMBER OPEN ENROLL COLLEGE/UNI" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | the date the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| grade_offered | grdoffer | Grades Offered | | [Values are composed by characters listed |
| | | | | below] |
| | | | Ε | E "early education" |
| | | | Р | P "pre-kindergarten" |
| | | | K | K "kindergarten" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "1st grade" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "2nd grade" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "3rd grade" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "4th grade" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "5th grade" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "6th grade" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "7th grade" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "8th grade" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "9th grade" |
| | | | Α | A "10th grade" |
| | | | В | B "11th grade" |
| | | | С | C "12th grade" |

Campus Fall

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name (TSP- ERC) | Variable Description | Values (Source) | Coding Table |
|-----------------------|-------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|
| campus | campus | campus identification number | | N/A |
| cname | cname | name of the campus | | N/A |

| lowgrade | p_lgrade | the lowest grade reported at the campus for enrollment | | [<u>C6</u>] |
|----------------|----------|---|--|--|
| highgrade | p_hgrade | the highest grade reported at the campus for enrollment | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| org_lowgrade | o_lgrade | the lowest grade offered at the campus | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| org_highgrade | o_hgrade | the highest grade offered at the campus | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| district | district | the district identification number | | N/A |
| camptype | camptype | campus type | 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | 0 "CAMPUS ASSIGNED NON-ENROLLED" 1 "INSTRUCTIONAL CAMPUS" 2 "ALTERNATIVE INSTRUCTIONAL UNIT" 3 "BUDGETED CAMPUS" 4 "PRIVATE SCHOOL" 5 "SUMMER SCHOOL" 6 "DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION" 7 "SHARED SERVICES ARRANGE ADMIN" 8 "JUVENILE JUSTICE ALT ED PGM" 9 "OPEN ENROLLMENT CHARTER SCHOOL" 10 "DAEP ONLY CAMPUS" |
| campstat | campstat | campus status | A D O U | 0 "ACTIVE" 1 "DORMANT" 2 "OBSOLETE" 3 "UNDER CONSTRUCTION" |
| camstadt | camstadt | the date on which a campus obtained its campus status | | N/A |
| gradegrp1 | p_gragrp | school grade type based on PEIMS data | | [C15] |
| org_gradegrp1 | o_gragrp | school grade type based on organization database data | | [C15] |
| reg_alt_accnt | altaccnt | the campus is registered for Alternative Accountability | " " Y | 0 "Non-Alternative Accountability" 1 "Alternative Accountability" |
| camp_charttype | c_chatyp | the campus charter type | 00 01 02 03 04 | 00 "NOT A CHARTER SCHOOL" 01 "MEMBER OF AN OPEN ENROLL DIST" 02 "MEMBER OPEN ENROLL 75% AT RISK" 03 "CAMPUS LEVEL CHARTER" 04 "MEMBER OPEN ENROLL COLLEGE/UNI" |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | the date the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |

| enroll_ind | enroll | the district submitted enrollment data | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|---------------|----------|--|---|---|
| grade_offered | grdoffer | Grades Offered | | [Values are composed by characters listed |
| | | | | below] |
| | | | Ε | E "early education" |
| | | | Р | P "pre-kindergarten" |
| | | | K | K "kindergarten" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "1st grade" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "2nd grade" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "3rd grade" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "4th grade" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "5th grade" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "6th grade" |
| | | | 7 | 7 "7th grade" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "8th grade" |
| | | | 9 | 9 "9th grade" |
| | | | Α | A "10th grade" |
| | | | В | B "11th grade" |
| | | | С | C "12th grade" |
| county | county | the county identification number | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| region | region | the education service area | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| distname | dname | the name of the school district | | N/A |
| areacode | areacode | area code | | N/A |
| phone | phone | phone number | | N/A |
| zip | zip | zip code | | N/A |
| city | city | city | | N/A |
| street | street | street | | N/A |

District

| Var. Name | Var. Name (TSP- | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|-----------|-----------------|------------------------------------|----------|--------------|
| (Source) | ERC) | | (Source) | |
| district | district | the district identification number | | N/A |
| distname | dname | the name of the school district | | N/A |
| diststat | diststat | the district status | Α | 0 "ACTIVE" |

| | | | D | 1 "DORMANT" |
|----------------|----------|--|---|--|
| | | | 0 | 2 "OBSOLETE" |
| | | | U | 3 "UNDER CONSTRUCTION" |
| fspstat | fspstat | documentation is unavailable (undocumented) | 0 | 0 "non public org" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "regular district" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "special statutory" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "state adm" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "education service centers" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "open enroll charter" |
| disttype | disttype | the district type | Α | 0 "COMMON SCHOOL DIST(001-099)" |
| | | | В | 1 "CATHOLIC DIOCESE (100)" |
| | | | С | 2 "ACCREDITED NON-PUBLIC(101-199)" |
| | | | G | 3 "STATE HOSPITAL (401-499)" |
| | | | L | 4 "INDEPENDENT SCHL DIST(901-939)" |
| | | | N | 5 "EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER (950)" |
| | | | R | 6 "OPEN ENROLL CHARTER SCHL DIST" |
| | | | S | 7 "TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION SCHOOL" |
| | | | Т | 8 "TSD/TSBVI" |
| dist_charttype | d_chatyp | the district charter type | 0 | 0 "non-charter district" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "open enrollment charter district" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "open enrollment charter district with 75% at risk |
| | | | | student" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "open enrollment college or university charter" |
| county | county | the county identification number | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| region | region | the education service area | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| geo_region | eduarea | the geographical education service area | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | the date the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| peims_esc | p_edcent | the education service center that processes PEIMS data | | [<u>C14</u>] |

District Fall

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|--------------------|---------------------|----------------------|----------|--------------|
| | | | (Source) | |

| district | district | District | | N/A |
|----------------|----------|-----------------------------------|---|---|
| distname | dname | Name of school district | | N/A |
| diststat | diststat | District status | А | 0 "ACTIVE" |
| | | | D | 1 "DORMANT" |
| | | | 0 | 2 "OBSOLETE" |
| | | | U | 3 "UNDER CONSTRUCTION" |
| fspstat | fspstat | Documentation is unavailable | 0 | 0 "Non public org" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Regular district" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Special statutory" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "State adm" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "Education service centers" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Open enroll charter" |
| disttype | disttype | District type | Α | 0 "COMMON SCHOOL DIST(001-099)" |
| | | | В | 1 "CATHOLIC DIOCESE (100)" |
| | | | С | 2 "ACCREDITED NON-PUBLIC(101-199)" |
| | | | G | 3 "STATE HOSPITAL (401-499)" |
| | | | L | 4 "INDEPENDENT SCHL DIST(901-939)" |
| | | | N | 5 "EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER (950)" |
| | | | R | 6 "OPEN ENROLL CHARTER SCHL DIST" |
| | | | S | 7 "TEXAS YOUTH COMMISSION SCHOOL" |
| | | | Т | 8 "TSD/TSBVI" |
| dist_charttype | d_chatyp | District charter type | 0 | 0 "non-charter district" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "open enrollment charter district" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "open enrollment charter district with 75% at risk student" |
| | | Constitution Constitution and the | 4 | 4 "open enrollment college or university charter" |
| county | county | County Identification number | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| region | region | Eduation service area | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| geo_region | eduarea | Geographical education area | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | Date the row was update | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | Not in manual | | N/A |
| diststat_dt | disstadt | Diststat_dt | | N/A |
| enroll_ind | enroll | Enroll Indicator | 0 | 0 "did not submit enrollment data" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "submitted enrollment data" |

PEIMS-FINANCIAL

Actual

| Var. Name | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|-----------|-----------|--|----------|--|
| (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | | (Source) | |
| actamt | actamt | The dollar value associated with | | N/A |
| | | actual financial account information | | |
| date_upda | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | | N/A |
| te | | | | |
| district | district | District ID | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | | N/A |
| org | funit | Unit within the district with which an | | N/A |
| | | account is associated | | |
| function | function | A general operational area with | 0 | 0 "No Function" |
| | | grouped related activities | 11 | 11 "Instruction" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "Instructional Resources and Media Services" |
| | | | 13 | 13 "Curriculum Development and Instructional Staff Development" |
| | | | 21 | 21 "Instructional Leadership" |
| | | | 23 | 23 "School Leadership" |
| | | | 31 | 31 "Guidance, Counseling, and Evaluation Services" |
| | | | 32 | 32 "Social Work Services" |
| | | | 33 | 33 "Health Services" |
| | | | 34 | 34 "Student (Pupil) Transportation" |
| | | | 35 | 35 "Food Services" |
| | | | 36 | 36 "Extracurricular Activities" |
| | | | 41 | 41 "General Administration" |
| | | | 51 | 51 "Facilities Maintenance and Operations" |
| | | | 52 | 52 "Security and Monitoring Services" |
| | | | 53 | 53 "Data Processing Services" |
| | | | 61 | 61 "Community Services" |
| | | | 62 | 62 "School District Administrative Support Services (Used by Education Service |
| | | | | Centers Only)" |
| | | | 71 | 71 "Debt Service" |
| | | | 81 | 81 "Facilities Acquisition and Construction" |
| | | | 91 | 91 "Contracted Instructional Services Between Public Schools" |

| | | | 92 | 92 "Incremental Costs Associated with Chapter 41, Texas Education Code, Purchase or Sale of WADA" |
|----------|----------|--------------------------------------|------|---|
| | | | 93 | 93 "Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of Shared Services Arrangements" |
| | | | 94 | 94 "Payments to Other School Districts under the Public Education Grant Program" |
| | | | 95 | 95 "Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Programs" |
| | | | 96 | 96 "Payments to Charter Schools" |
| | | | 97 | 97 "Payments to Tax Increment Fund" |
| | | | 99 | 99 "Other Intergovernmental Charges (Effective September 1, 2002)" |
| fund | fund | The fund group and specific fund for | | |
| | | actual financial data | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| fundyear | fundyear | Fund fiscal year | | N/A |
| object | fobject | An account, a transaction, or a | | |
| | | source of funds | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| program | pgmin | Program Intent | same | 0 "No program" |
| | | | | 11 "Basic Educational Services" |
| | | | | 21 "Gifted and Talented" |
| | | | | 22 "Career and Technology" |
| | | | | 23 "Services to Students with Disabilities (Special Education)" |
| | | | | 24 "Accelerated Education" |
| | | | | 25 "Bilingual Education and Special Language Programs" |
| | | | | 26 "Nondisciplinary Alternative Education Programs-AEP Services" |
| | | | | 27 "NONDISC ALT ED-AEP SUPPLEMENTL" |
| | | | | 28 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP Basic Services" |
| | | | | 29 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP State Compensatory |
| | | | | Education Supplemental Costs" |
| | | | | 30 "Title I, Part A Schoolwide Activities Related to State Compensatory Education |
| | | | | Costs on Campuses with 40% or More Educationally Disadvantaged Students" |
| | | | | 71 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 72 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 73 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 74 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 75 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |

| | | | 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" |
|--------|--------|-----------|--|
| campus | campus | Campus ID | N/A |

Non Profit Actual

| Var. Name | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|-----------|-----------|----------------------------------|----------|---|
| (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | | (Source) | |
| actamt | actamt | The dollar value associated with | | N/A |
| | | actual financial | | |
| | | account information | | |
| cs_nonpro | npasset | Net asset | | |
| f_asset | | | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| cs_nonpro | npfunc | The purpose of a transaction | same | 0 "No Function" |
| f_func | | | | 11 "Instruction" |
| | | | | 12 "Instructional Resources and Media Services" |
| | | | | 13 "Curriculum Development and Instructional Staff Development" |
| | | | | 21 "Instructional Leadership" |
| | | | | 23 "School Leadership" |
| | | | | 31 "Guidance, Counseling, and Evaluation Services" |
| | | | | 32 "Social Work Services" |
| | | | | 33 "Health Services" |
| | | | | 34 "Student (Pupil) Transportation" |
| | | | | 35 "Food Services" |
| | | | | 36 "Extracurricular Activities" |

| | | | | 41 "General Administration" |
|-----------|----------|----------------------------------|------|---|
| | | | | 51 "Facilities Maintenance and Operations" |
| | | | | 52 "Security and Monitoring Services" |
| | | | | 53 "Data Processing Services" |
| | | | | 61 "Community Services" |
| | | | | 62 "School District Administrative Support Services (Used by Education Service |
| | | | | Centers Only)" |
| | | | | 71 "Debt Service" |
| | | | | 81 "FUND RAISING" |
| | | | | 91 "Contracted Instructional Services Between Public Schools" |
| | | | | |
| | | | | 92 "Incremental Costs Associated with Chapter 41, Texas Education Code, Purchase or Sale of WADA" |
| | | | | 93 "Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of Shared Services Arrangements" |
| | | | | 94 "Payments to Other School Districts under the Public Education Grant Program" |
| | | | | 95 "Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Programs" |
| | | | | 96 "Payments to Charter Schools" |
| | | | | 97 "Payments to Tax Increment Fund" |
| | | | | 99 "Other Intergovernmental Charges (Effective September 1, 2002)" |
| oc nonnro | nnohiost | The nature and object of an | | 55 Other intergovernmental charges (Effective September 1, 2002) |
| cs_nonpro | npobject | 1 | | |
| f_obj | | account, a transaction, | | [Fisher dee Drewided] |
| | | or a source | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| cs_nonpro | nppgmin | The intent of a program provided | same | 0 "No program" |
| f_pgmin | | to students | | 11 "Basic Educational Services" |
| | | | | 21 "Gifted and Talented" |
| | | | | 22 "Career and Technology" |
| | | | | 23 "Services to Students with Disabilities (Special Education)" |
| | | | | 24 "Accelerated Education" |
| | | | | 25 "Bilingual Education and Special Language Programs" |
| | | | | 26 "Nondisciplinary Alternative Education Programs-AEP Services" |
| | | | | 27 "NONDISC ALT ED-AEP SUPPLEMENTL" |
| | | | | 28 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP Basic Services" |
| | | | | 29 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP State Compensatory |
| | | | | Education Supplemental Costs" |
| | | | | 30 "Title I, Part A Schoolwide Activities Related to State Compensatory Education |
| | | | | Costs on Campuses with 40% or More Educationally Disadvantaged Students" |
| | | | | 71 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |

| 72 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 74 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 75 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" date_upda te date_upda te district district district District ID N/A The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fin_unit funit The fiscalyr The fiscalyear of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant project | | | | 72 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
|--|-----------|----------|------------------------------------|--|
| 74 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 75 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" District Outpate Out | | | | · · |
| 75 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 80 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A | | | | , , |
| 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" M/A date_upda te district district District ID M/A diupdate Unit within the district with which an account is associated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated The fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 80 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved | | | | , , |
| 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" 99 "Undistributed" N/A district district District ID N/A diupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | | | | , , |
| 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" MyA date_upda te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | | | | , , |
| 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A date_upda dupdate2 not in the new manual te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr finception of a grant | | | | , , |
| 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" M/A date_upda te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of inception of a grant N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | , , |
| 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" N/A date_upda te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr R2 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | , , |
| 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" M/A date_upda te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Edu | | | | , , |
| 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" M/A district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 80 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 80 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 80 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Serv | | | | , , |
| 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr and new Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A date_upda te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A | | | | 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A district district District ID dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" N/A | | | | 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| date_upda dupdate2 not in the new manual N/A district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant 99 "Undistributed" N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A | | | | 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| date_upda te | | | | 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" |
| te district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | | | | 99 "Undistributed" |
| district district District ID N/A dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | date_upda | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | N/A |
| dtupdate dupdate1 The date the row was updated N/A fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated N/A fiscalyr fiscalyr are fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant N/A | te | | | |
| fin_unit funit Unit within the district with which an account is associated fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | district | district | District ID | N/A |
| fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | N/A |
| fiscalyr fiscalyr The fiscal year of the transaction or the project year of inception of a grant | fin_unit | funit | Unit within the district with | N/A |
| or the project year of inception of a grant | | | which an account is associated | |
| or the project year of inception of a grant | fiscalyr | fiscalyr | The fiscal year of the transaction | N/A |
| | | | or the project | |
| | | | year of inception of a grant | |
| | | | project | |

Budget

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | Values (Source) | Coding Table |
|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|
| district | district | District Identification Number | | N/A |

| fund | fund | The fund group and specific fund for actual | | |
|----------|----------|---|------|--|
| | | financial data | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| fundyear | fundyear | Fund fiscal year | | N/A |
| function | function | | same | N/A 00 "No Function" 11 "Instruction" 12 "Instruction resources and media services" 13 "Curriculum development and instructional staff development" 21 "Instructional leadership" 23 "School leadership" 31 "Guidance, couseling and evaluation services" 32 "Social work services" 33 "Health services" 34 "Student(pupil) transportation" 35 "Food services" 36 "Concurricular/Extracurricular activities" 41 "General administration" 51 "Plant maintenance and operations" 52 "Security and monitoring services" 53 "Data processing services" 61 "Community services" 62 "School district administrative support services(used by education service centers only)" 71 "Debt service " 81 "Facilities acquisition and construction" 91 "Contracted instructional services between public schools" 92 "Incremental costs associated with chapter41, texas education code, purchase or sale of WADA" 93 "Payments to fiscal agent/member districts of shared services arrangements" 94 "Payments to other school districts under the public education grant program" 95 "Payments to charter schools" |
| | | | | 97 "Payments to tax increment fund" 99 "Other intergovernmental charges"; |

| object | fobject | An account, a transaction, or a source of | | [Fitting doe Drawided] |
|-----------------|----------|--|------|---|
| fin_unit | funit | funds Unit within the district with which an account is associated | | [Extra doc. Provided] N/A |
| program_int ent | pgmin | Program Intent | same | 00 "No program" 11 "Basic educational services" 21 "Gifted and talented" 22 "Career and technology" 23 "Services to students with disablilities(special education)" 24 "Accelerated education" 25 "Bilingual education and special language programs" 26 "Nondisciplinary Alternative Education Programs-AEP Basic Services" 27 "Nondisciplinary Alternative Education Programs-AEP Supplemental State Compensatory Education Costs" 28 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP Basic Services" 29 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP State Compensatory Education Supplemental Costs" 30 "T1 A SCHOOLWIDE-ST COMP->=40%" 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" 99 "Undistributed" |
| budgamt | budgamt | The dollar value associated with budget financial account information | | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | | N/A |
| campus | campus | Campus ID | | N/A |

Non Profit Budget

| Var. Name (Source) | Var. Name (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | Values (Source) | Coding Table |
|--------------------------|------------------------|---|--------------------|--------------|
| budgamt | budgamt | The dollar value associated with budget financial account information | | N/A |

| cs_nonpr | npasset | Net asset | | |
|---------------------|----------|---|------|---|
| of_asset | | | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| cs_nonpr of_func | npfunc | The purpose of a transaction | same | 0 "No Function" 11 "Instruction" 12 "Instructional Resources and Media Services" 13 "Curriculum Development and Instructional Staff Development" 21 "Instructional Leadership" 23 "School Leadership" 31 "Guidance, Counseling, and Evaluation Services" 32 "Social Work Services" 33 "Health Services" 34 "Student (Pupil) Transportation" 35 "Food Services" 36 "Extracurricular Activities" 41 "General Administration" 51 "Facilities Maintenance and Operations" 52 "Security and Monitoring Services" 53 "Data Processing Services" 61 "Community Services" 62 "School District Administrative Support Services (Used by Education Service Centers Only)" 71 "Debt Service" 81 "FUND RAISING" 91 "Contracted Instructional Services Between Public Schools" 92 "Incremental Costs Associated with Chapter 41, Texas Education Code, Purchase or Sale of WADA" 93 "Payments to Fiscal Agent/Member Districts of Shared Services Arrangements" 94 "Payments to Other School Districts under the Public Education Grant Program" 95 "Payments to Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Programs" 96 "Payments to Larter Schools" 97 "Payments to Tax Increment Fund" 99 "Other Intergovernmental Charges (Effective September 1, 2002)" |
| cs_nonpr of obj | npobject | The nature and object of an account, a transaction, or a source | | [Extra doc. Provided] |
| 01_00J | | transaction, or a source | | [EXITA AOC. PTOVIACA] |

| cs_nonpr | nppgmin | The intent of a program provided to | same | 0 "No program" |
|----------|---------|-------------------------------------|------|---|
| of_pgmin | | students | June | 11 "Basic Educational Services" |
| 0pg | | Stadents | | 21 "Gifted and Talented" |
| | | | | 22 "Career and Technology" |
| | | | | 23 "Services to Students with Disabilities (Special Education)" |
| | | | | 24 "Accelerated Education" |
| | | | | 25 "Bilingual Education and Special Language Programs" |
| | | | | 26 "Nondisciplinary Alternative Education Programs-AEP Services" |
| | | | | 27 "NONDISC ALT ED-AEP SUPPLEMENTL" |
| | | | | 28 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP Basic Services" |
| | | | | 29 "Disciplinary Alternative Education Programs-DAEP State Compensatory |
| | | | | Education Supplemental Costs" |
| | | | | 30 "Title I, Part A Schoolwide Activities Related to State Compensatory |
| | | | | Education Costs on Campuses with 40% or More Educationally |
| | | | | Disadvantaged Students" |
| | | | | 71 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 72 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 73 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 74 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 75 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 76 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 77 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 78 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 79 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 81 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 82 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 83 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 84 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 85 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 86 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 87 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 88 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 89 "Reserved for Use by Education Service Centers" |
| | | | | 91 "Athletics and Related Activities" |
| | | | | 99 "Undistributed" |

| date_upd | dupdate2 | not in the new manual | N/A |
|----------|----------|--|-----|
| ate | | | |
| district | district | District ID | N/A |
| dtupdate | dupdate1 | The date the row was updated | N/A |
| fin_unit | funit | Unit within the district with which an | N/A |
| | | account is associated | |
| fiscalyr | fiscalyr | The fiscal year of the transaction or the | N/A |
| | | project year of inception of a grant project | |

TAKS (prior to 2008)

| Var. Name | Var. Name | | Values | |
|-------------------|-----------|--|----------|---------------|
| (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | Variable Description | (Source) | Coding Table |
| id1 | pidrep | PID Replacement | | N/A |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid id1 | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| invalid_id2_flag | invssn | Invalid id2 | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| state_assigned_fl | | | | |
| ag | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| district | district | CURRENT DISTRICT CO_DIST NUMBER | | N/A |
| in_peims_school | | | | |
| _year | peims_yr | student data(successfully or otherwise merged with PEIMS data) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| id2_generated | id2_gen | id2 generated | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| campus | campus | CURRENT 9-DIGIT CDC NUMBER | | N/A |
| region | region | ESC REGION NUMBER | | N/A |
| grade | grade | GRADE DESIGNATION | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| | | | 1 | 01 "2001" |
| | | | 2 | 02 "2002" |
| | | | 3 | 03 "2003" |
| | | | 4 | 04 "2004" |
| | | | 5 | 05 "2005" |
| | | | 6 | 06 "2006" |
| year | year | ADMINISTRATION YEAR | 7 | 07 "2007" |

| | | | 8 | 08 "2008" |
|----------|----------|---|----|------------------------------|
| | | | 1 | 01 "January" |
| | | | 2 | 02 "February" |
| | | | 3 | 03 "March" |
| | | | 4 | 04 "April" |
| | | | 5 | 05 "May" |
| | | | 6 | 06 "June" |
| | | | 7 | 07 "July" |
| | | | 8 | 08 "August" |
| | | | 9 | 09 "September" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "October" |
| | | ADAMANGED ATION AND ATIO | 11 | 11 "November" |
| month | month | ADMINISTRATION MONTH | 12 | 12 "December" |
| sex | sex | SEX OF STUDENT | | [<u>C2</u>] |
| ethnic | ethnic | ETHNIC CLASSIFICATION | | [C3—ethnic] |
| disadv | economic | ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED | | [C4—economic] |
| titlei | title1 | TITLE I-PART A PROGRAM | | [<u>C5—title1</u>] |
| migsta | migsta | MIGRANT STATUS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| leprof | lep | LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY | | [<u>C7—lep</u>] |
| biling | biling | PARTIC. IN A BILINGUAL PROGRAM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| eslang | esl | PARTIC. IN AN ESL PROGRAM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| speced | speced | SPECIAL EDUCATION 1=YES 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| giftal | gifted | PARTIC. IN A GIFTED/TALENTED PRGM | | [C1—gifted] |
| atrisk | atrisk | DESIGNATED AT RISK OF DROPPING OUT | | [<u>C1—atrisk</u>] |
| voced | vocedsta | CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY (G7-G12) | | [C11—vocedsta] |
| | | | Е | 1 "English" |
| tslang | testlang | TEST VERSION: ENGLISH/SPANISH (E-ENGLISH S-SPANISH) | S | 2 "Spanish" |
| peimscdc | peimscdc | CAMPUS ENROLLED IN FALL 2006 | | N/A |
| | | | N | 0 "No" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Yes" |
| studyr | studyre | study guide - reading/ela | + | 2 "Previous recevied" |
| studym | studym | study guide - mathematics | | [Same as ' <u>studyre</u> '] |
| studyh | studyss | study guide - social studies | | [Same as ' <u>studyre</u> '] |

| studyw | studyws | study guide - writing/science | | [Same as ' <u>studyre</u> '] |
|---------------|----------|---|--------|--|
| migtst | migtst | MIGRANT STUDENT TESTED IN TMIP | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| agencyr | agener | AGENCY USE- ELA/READING | | N/A |
| agencym | agenmm | AGENCY USE- MATHEMATICS | | N/A |
| agencyh | agenss | AGENCY USE- SOCIAL STUDIES | | N/A |
| agencyw | agenws | AGENCY USE- WRITING/SCIENCE | | N/A |
| brailler | brailler | BRAILLE USE- ELA/READING | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braillem | braillmm | BRAILLE USE- MATHEMATICS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| brailleh | braillss | BRAILLE USE- SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braillew | braillws | BRAILLE USE- WRITING/SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprintr | Iprinter | LARGE PRINT - ELA/READING | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| Iprintm | Iprintmm | LARGE PRINT - MATHEMATICS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| Iprinth | Iprintss | LARGE PRINT - SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| Iprintw | Iprintws | LARGE PRINT - WRITING/SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braille1 | braille1 | BRAILLE USE- 1=YES, 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braille2 | braille2 | BRAILLE USE- 1=YES, 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprint1 | lprint_a | LARGE PRINT - 1=YES, 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprint2 | lprint_b | LARGE PRINT - 1=YES, 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| study1 | studyall | ALL SUBJECTS, 3-9, ELA AND SOC. STU | | [Same as 'studyre'] |
| study2 | studyms | MATH AND SCIENCE, GRADE 10 AND EXIT | | [Same as 'studyre'] |
| m_oral | moralad | MATH ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_oral | ssoralad | SOCIAL STUDIES ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_oral | soralad | SCIENCE ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| forexch1 | forexch1 | FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENT WAIVER (Exit Level) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENT WAIVER (Math Science Social | | |
| forexch2 | forexch2 | Studies) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| 1 1. 64 | 144 " | LEP POSTPONEMENT (Grade 11 ELA: Exit Leve; Retests (all | | [64] |
| lepdef1 | lep11all | subjects)) | | [C1] |
| lepdef2 | lep11som | LEP POSTPONEMENT (Grade 11 Math, Science, Social Studies) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| makeup_form_r | makeform | make up form | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| pass_stand | passstan | PASSING STANDARD FOR EXIT LEVEL | P 1 | 0 "Panels' Recommendation" 1 "1 Standard error of measurement" |

| | | | 2 | 2 "2 Standard error of measurement" |
|-------------|----------|--|--------|--|
| | | | 1 | 1 "LAT-trained math teacher of record" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "LAT-trained ESL only" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "LAT-trained bilingual teacher only" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "LAT-trained provider of ACI (Accelerated |
| | | | _ | Math Instrn)" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "LAT-trained instructional aide" |
| | | | 6 7 | 6 "Other LAT-trained test administrator" 7 "unknown" |
| | | | 8 | 8 "unknown" |
| m lat a1 | mlat a | LAT INFOCOLUMN A | 9 | 9 "unknown" |
| m_ide_di | | Diff in the second of the seco | 0 | 0 "no" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "yes" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "unknown" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "unknown" |
| m_lat_b1 | mlat_b1 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,1(ling simpl) | 8 | 8 "unknown" |
| m_lat_b2 | mlat_b2 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,2(oral trans) | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b3 | mlat_b3 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,3(read assist) | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b4 | mlat_b4 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,4(biling dict) | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b5 | mlat_b5 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,5(biling gloss) | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b6 | mlat_b6 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,6(side by side) | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b7 | mlat_b7 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,7 | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_b8 | mlat_b8 | LAT INFOCOLUMN B,8 | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_cp | mlat_cp | LAT INFOCOLUMN C,P | | [Same as 'mlat_b1'] |
| m_lat_cw | mlat_cw | LAT INFOCOLUMN C,W | | [Same as 'mlat_b1'] |
| m_lat_ci | mlat_ci | LAT INFOCOLUMN C,Incomplete | | [Same as ' <u>mlat_b1</u> '] |
| m_lat_ca | mlat_ca | LAT INFOCOLUMN C,Absent | | [Same as 'mlat_b1'] |
| m_lat_lep | mlat_lep | MATH LEP-LAT INDICATOR | | [Same as 'mlat b1'] |
| | | | F | 0 "Functional Skills" |
| r_ldaa_type | readtype | LDAA FUNCTIONAL TYPES | Т | 1 "TEKS-Based" |
| r_ldaa_met | readmet | READING METS LDAA REQUIREMENTS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ldaa_type | mathtype | Math used teks-based Idaa or functional | | [Same as ' <u>readtype</u> '] |
| m_ldaa_met | mathmet | MATH met Idaa requirements | | [<u>C1</u>] |

| h_ldaa_type | histtype | History used teks-based Idaa or functional | | [Same as ' <u>readtype</u> '] |
|-------------|----------|--|---|--|
| h_ldaa_met | histmet | History met Idaa requirement | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_ldaa_type | stype | Science Idaa types and functional | | [Same as ' <u>readtype</u> '] |
| s_ldaa_met | smet | Science met Idaa requirements | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | А | 1 "Absent" |
| | | | D | 2 "No information for this subject" |
| | | | 1 | 3 "TAKS-I test was not administered" |
| | | | 0 | 4 "Other(e.g. illness, cheating)" |
| | | | Р | 5 "Previously met standard" |
| | | | Q | 6 "Student did not take reading test" |
| | | | S | 7 "Score" |
| | | | X | 8 "Student is ARD Exempt" |
| | | | L | 9 "Student is LEP-exempt" |
| | | | Υ | 10 "Student did not take the English-version test" |
| | | | R | 11 "TAKS social studies not appropriate for the student" |
| | | | Т | 12 "A state-approved alternate exam was administered" |
| | | | W | 13 "Parental waiver" |
| | | | G | 14 "Student information provided from TAKS- ALT" |
| | | | Z | 15 "Student did not take the Spanish-version test" |
| | | | С | 16 "Student did not take the paper-version |
| | | | | social studies test and an online-version social |
| r_scode | rscode | READING/ELA SCORE CODE | | studies test" |
| m_scode | mscode | MATHEMATICS SCORE CODE | | [Same as 'rscode'] |
| w_scode | wscode | WRITING SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| h_scode | sscode | SOCIAL STUDIES SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| s_scode | scode | SCIENCE SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| | | | 0 | 0 "not defaulted" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "defaulted to O" |
| r_oflag | recodede | READING/ELA SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | 3 | 3 "Student previously default to O" |

| | | | 4 | 4 "Student failed to meet standard: |
|--------------|----------|------------------------------------|---|--|
| | | | | defaulted to O" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Student met standard: defaulted to P" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "the score code was defaulted to L" |
| m_oflag | mcodede | MATHEMATICS SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| w_oflag | wrcode | WRITING SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| h_oflag | sscodede | SOCIAL STUDIES SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| s_oflag | scodede | SCIENCE SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| r_obj1 | obir1 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj2 | obir2 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj3 | obir3 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj4 | obir4 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_raw | reraw | READING/ELA RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| r_ssc | rescale | READING/ELA SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| r_met | minred | READING/ELA MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_com | rcomper | READING/ELA COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_her | rheready | READING/ELA HIGHER ED READINESS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_eta | relecad | READING ELECTRONIC ADMIN | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_taksi | adminre | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION ELA | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lexile | rlexile | LEXILE MEASURE | | N/A |
| r_dyslaccomm | rdysacc | DYSLEXIA ACCOMMODATIONS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_iobj | rediobj | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| r_ikey | redikey | READING/ELA ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| r_irsp | redirsp | READING/ELA ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0 "nonscorable response" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "ineffective response" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "somewhat effective response" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "generally effective response" |
| r_essay1 | ressay1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | 4 | 4 "highly effective response" |
| r_essay2 | ressay2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | | [Same as ' <u>ressay1</u> '] |
| r_essay3 | ressay3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | | [Same as ' <u>ressay1</u> '] |
| r_essayf | rfinalsc | FINAL SCORE (Reading/ELA) | | [Same as ' <u>ressay1</u> '] |

| | | | 1 2 3 4 5 | Values in this variable are combined by 1-9 Maximum of 6 analytic categories per student 1 = Weak Focus and Coherence 2 = Weak or Illogical Organization 3 = Weak Development of Ideas 4 = Little or No Sense of Voice 5 = Little or No Control of Conventions |
|----------|-----------|--|-----------------------|--|
| | | | 6 | 6 = Off Topic Response |
| | | | 7 | 7 = Indecipherable Response |
| | | | 8 | 8 = Insufficient Response |
| r_anly | r_wanly | WRITTEN COMP ANALYTIC CATEGORIES | 9 | 9 = No Writing Attempted |
| | | | 0 1 | 0 "insufficient response" 1 "partially sufficient response" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "sufficent response" |
| r_oe11 | rlitsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Literature) | 3 | 3 "exemplary response" |
| r_oe12 | rlitsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oe13 | rlitsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oe1f | rlitscof | FINAL SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oe21 | rexpsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe22 | rexpsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe23 | rexpsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe2f | rexpscof | FINAL SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe31 | rconsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe32 | rconsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe33 | rconsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe3f | rconscof | FINAL SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_cdc1 | rcdc1 | CDC NUMBER READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_scode1 | rscode_1 | SCORE CODE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| r_met1 | r_met1 | MET STANDARD READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_com1 | rcomper1 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ssc1 | rescale_1 | SCALE SCORE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_cdc2 | rcdc2 | CDC NUMBER READING APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_scode2 | rscode_2 | SCORE CODE READING APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |

| r_met2 | r_met2 | MET STANDARD READING APRIL (3,5) | N/A |
|------------|-----------|---|-----------------------------|
| r_com2 | rcomper2 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE READING APRIL (3,5) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ssc2 | rescale_2 | SCALE SCORE READING APRIL (3,5) | N/A |
| r_lat | rlat_ind | Reading/ELA LAT indicator | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lati | rlat_inc | Reading/ELA LAT Incomplete | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lata | rlat_abs | Reading/ELA LAT Absent | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_obj1 | mobj1sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj2 | mobj2sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj3 | mobj3sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj4 | mobj4sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj5 | mobj5sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj6 | mobj6sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 6 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj7 | mobj7sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 7 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj8 | mobj8sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 8 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj9 | mobj9sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 9 SCORE | N/A |
| m_obj10 | mobj0sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 10 SCORE | N/A |
| m_raw | mraw | MATHEMATICS RAW SCORE | N/A |
| m_ssc | mscale | MATHEMATICS SCALE SCORE | N/A |
| m_met | minmth | MATHEMATICS MET STANDARD | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_com | mcomper | MATHEMATICS COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_her | mheready | MATH HIGHER ED READINESS | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_eta | melecadm | MATH ELECTRONIC ADMIN | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_taksi | adminm | MATH TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION | [<u>C1</u>] |
| M_QUANTILE | mquant | Math Quantile measure | N/A |
| m_iobj | mthiobj | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | N/A |
| m_ikey | mthikey | MATHEMATICS ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | N/A |
| m_irsp | mthirsp | MATHEMATICS ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | N/A |
| m_cdc1 | cdcmm_1 | CDC NUMBER MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | N/A |
| m_scode1 | mscode_1 | SCORE CODE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| m_met1 | m_met1 | MET STANDARD MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_com1 | mcomper1 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | [<u>C1</u>] |

| m_ssc1 | mscale_1 | SCALE SCORE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
|----------|----------|--|---|--|
| m_cdc2 | cdcmm_2 | CDC NUMBER MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| m_scode2 | mscode_2 | SCORE CODE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | [Same as 'rscode'] |
| m_met2 | m_met2 | MET STANDARD MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_com2 | mcomper2 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ssc2 | mscale_2 | SCALE SCORE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| w_obj1 | wrobj3sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj2 | wrobj4sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj3 | wrobj5sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj4 | wrobj6sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 6 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_raw | wrraw | WRITING RAW SCORE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| w_ssc | wscale | WRITING SCALE SCORE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| w_met | minwrt | WRITING MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| w_com | wtcomper | WRITING COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | N/A |
| w_iobj | wrtiobj | WRITING OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| w_ikey | wrtikey | WRITING ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| w_irsp | wrtirsp | WRITING ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| | | | 0 | 0"nonscorable response" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "ineffective response" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "somewhat effective response" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "generally effective response" |
| w_essay1 | essay1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (writing) | 4 | 4 "highly effective response" |
| w_essay2 | essay2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (writing) | | [Same as ' <u>essay1</u> '] |
| w_essay3 | essay3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (writing) | | [Same as ' <u>essay1</u> '] |
| w_essayf | essaf | FINAL SCORE (writing) | | [Same as ' <u>essay1</u> '] |
| | | | | |
| | | | | Values in this variable are combined by 1-9 |
| | | | 1 | Maximum of 6 analytic categories per student |
| | | | 2 | 1 = Weak Focus and Coherence |
| | | | 3 | 2 = Weak or Illogical Organization |
| | | | 4 | 3 = Weak Development of Ideas |
| | | | 5 | 4 = Little or No Sense of Voice |
| w_anly | w_wanly | WRITTEN COMP ANALYTIC CATEGORIES | 6 | 5 = Little or No Control of Conventions |

| | | | 7 | 6 = Off Topic Response |
|---------|----------|--------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|
| | | | 8 | 7 = Indecipherable Response |
| | | | 9 | 8 = Insufficient Response |
| | | | | 9 = No Writing Attempted |
| h_obj1 | ssobj1sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj2 | ssobj2sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj3 | ssobj3sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj4 | ssobj4sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj5 | ssobj5sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_raw | ssraw | SOC. STUDIES RAW SCORE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_ssc | ssscale | SOC. STUDIES SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| h_met | minsoc | SOC. STUDIES MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_com | socicom | SOC. STUDIES COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_eta | societa | SOC. STU. ELECTRONIC ADMIN | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_taksi | adminss | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_iobj | sociobj | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| h_ikey | socikey | SOC STUDIES ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| h_irsp | socirsp | SOC STUDIES ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| s_obj1 | sobj1sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj2 | sobj2sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj3 | sobj3sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj4 | sobj4sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj5 | sobj5sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_raw | sraw | SCIENCE RAW SCORE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_ssc | sscale | SCIENCE SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| s_met | minsci | SCIENCE MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_com | scomper | SCIENCE COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_eta | selecad | SCIENCE ELECTRONIC ADM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_taksi | sadmin | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_iobj | sciiobj | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| s_ikey | sciikey | SCIENCE ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |

| s_irsp | sciirsp | SCIENCE ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | N/A |
|-------------|----------|--|---------------|
| s_cdc1 | scdc | CDC NUMBER SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | N/A |
| s_scode1 | scode1 | SCORE CODE SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | N/A |
| s_met1 | s_met | MET STANDARD SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_com1 | scomper1 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_ssc1 | sscale1 | SCALE SCORE SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | N/A |

TAKS (2008)

| Var. Name | Var. Name | Variable Description | Values | Coding Table |
|-------------|-----------|---|----------|---------------|
| (Source) | (TSP-ERC) | | (Source) | |
| agencyh | agenss | AGENCY USE- SOCIAL STUDIES | | N/A |
| agencym | agenmm | AGENCY USE- MATHEMATICS | | N/A |
| agencyr | agener | AGENCY USE- ELA/READING | | N/A |
| agencyws | agenws | AGENCY USE- WRITING/SCIENCE | | N/A |
| atrisk | atrisk | DESIGNATED AT RISK OF DROPPING OUT | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| biling | biling | PARTIC. IN A BILINGUAL PROGRAM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| brailleh | braillss | BRAILLE USE- SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braillem | braillmm | BRAILLE USE- MATHEMATICS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| brailler | brailler | BRAILLE USE- ELA/READING | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| braillew | braillws | BRAILLE USE- WRITING/SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| campus | campus | CURRENT 9-DIGIT CDC NUMBER | | N/A |
| date_update | dupdate2 | NOT IN THE MANUAL | | N/A |
| disadv | economic | ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED | | [<u>C4</u>] |
| district | district | CURRENT DISTRICT CO_DIST NUMBER | | N/A |
| eslang | esl | PARTIC. IN AN ESL PROGRAM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ethnic | ethnic | ETHNIC CLASSIFICATION | | [<u>C3</u>] |
| forexch1 | forexch1 | FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENT WAIVER (Exit Level) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| forexch2 | forexch2 | FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENT WAIVER (Math Science | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | Social Studies) | | |

| giftal | gifted | PARTIC. IN A GIFTED/TALENTED PRGM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|-----------|----------|---|-------|--|
| grade | grade | GRADE DESIGNATION | | [<u>C6</u>] |
| h_altcat | socialt | soc. studies taks-alt category | 1 | 1 "Not Assessed" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Complete Score" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Partial Score" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "No Response Observed" |
| h_braille | socibrai | soc. studies accommodation - braille | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_cdc1 | socicdc1 | soc. stucurrent year april County-District-Campus Number | | N/A |
| h_com | socicom | SOC. STUDIES COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_com1 | socicom1 | soc. stucurrent year april commended performance | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_dmn1 | | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 1 | 1 | 1 "Emerging" |
| | socidmn1 | | 2 | 2 "Developing" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Demonstrated" |
| | | | + | 10 "Partial Score, the corresponding essence |
| | | | | statement was not assessed" |
| | | | blank | "No Response Observed or Not Assessed" |
| h_dmn2 | socidmn2 | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 2 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| h_dmn3 | socidmn3 | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 3 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| h_dmn4 | socidmn4 | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 4 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| h_dmn5 | socidmn5 | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 5 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| h_dmn6 | socidmn6 | soc. studies taks-alt demon. of skills 6 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| h_ess1 | sociess1 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 1 | | N/A |
| h_ess2 | sociess2 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 2 | | N/A |
| h_ess3 | sociess3 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 3 | | N/A |
| h_ess4 | sociess4 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 4 | | N/A |
| h_ess5 | sociess5 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 5 | | N/A |
| h_ess6 | sociess6 | soc. studies taks-alt essence 6 | | N/A |
| h_eta | societa | SOC. STU. ELECTRONIC ADMIN | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | 0 | 0 "No" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Yes" |
| | | | + | 10 "Partial Score, the corresponding essence |
| h_gen1 | socigen1 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 1 | | statement was not assessed" |

| | | | blank | "No Response Observed or Not Assessed" |
|-------------|----------|--|-------|--|
| h_gen2 | socigen2 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 2 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| h_gen3 | socigen3 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 3 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| h_gen4 | socigen4 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 4 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| h_gen5 | socigen5 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 5 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| h_gen6 | socigen6 | soc. studies taks-alt generalization of skills 6 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| h_ikey | socikey | SOC STUDIES ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| h_iobj | sociobj | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| h_irs | socirsp | SOC STUDIES ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| h_ldaa_met | histmet | History met Idaa requirement | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_ldaa_type | histtype | History used teks-based Idaa or functional | F | 0 "Functional Skills" |
| | | | Т | 1 "TEKS-Based" |
| h_lprint | socilprt | soc. studies accommodation - large print | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | | 1 | 1 "Emerging" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Developing" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Demonstrated" |
| | | | + | 10 "Partial Score, the corresponding essence |
| | | | | statement was not assessed" |
| h_lvl1 | socilvl1 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 1 | blank | "No Response Observed or Not Assessed" |
| h_lvl2 | socilvl2 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 2 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| h_lvl3 | socilvl3 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 3 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| h_lvl4 | socilvl4 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 4 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| h_lvl5 | socilvl5 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 5 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| h_lvl6 | socilvl6 | soc. studies taks-alt level of support 6 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| h_met | minsoc | SOC. STUDIES MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_met1 | minsoc1 | soc. stucurrent year april met standard | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_obj1 | ssobj1sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj2 | ssobj2sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj3 | ssobj3sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj4 | ssobj4sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_obj5 | ssobj5sc | SOC. STUDIES OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| h_oflag | sscodede | SOCIAL STUDIES SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |

| h_oral | ssoralad | SOCIAL STUDIES ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|--------------------------|----------|--|---|-------------------------------|
| h_presentation | ssopret | soc. studies accommodation - presentation | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_pts1 | ssopts1 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 1 | | N/A |
| h_pts2 | ssopts2 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 2 | | N/A |
| h_pts3 | ssopts3 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 3 | | N/A |
| h_pts4 | ssopts4 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 4 | | N/A |
| h_pts5 | ssopts5 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 5 | | N/A |
| h_pts6 | ssopts6 | soc. studies taks-alt score points 6 | | N/A |
| h_raw | ssraw | SOC. STUDIES RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| h_rawalt | ssrawalt | soc. studies taks-alt total score points | | N/A |
| h_response | ssresp | soc. studies accommodation - response | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_scode | sscode | SOCIAL STUDIES SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| h_scode1 | sscode1 | soc. stucurrent year april score code | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| h_setting | sssett | soc. studies accommodation - setting | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_ssc | ssscale | SOC. STUDIES SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| h_ssc1 | ssscal1 | soc. stucurrent year april scale score | | N/A |
| h_taksi | adminss | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| h_testlang | ssteslg | soc. studies test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| h_testlang1 | ssteslg1 | soc. stucurrent year april test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| h_testver | | soc. studies test version | Α | 1 "TAKS (Accommodated) Form" |
| | sstesvr | | K | 2 "TAKS" |
| | | | М | 3 "TAKS-M" |
| | | | Т | 4 "TAKS–Alt" |
| | | | L | 5 "LAT" |
| h_testver1 | sstesvr1 | soc. stucurrent year april test version | | [Same as ' <u>sstesvr</u> '] |
| h_timing | sstiming | soc. studies accommodation - timing | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| id1 | pidrep | PID Replacement | | N/A |
| id2 | ssnrep | SSN Replacement | | N/A |
| id2_generated | id2_gen | id2 generated | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| in_peims_school _year | peims_yr | student data(successfully or otherwise merged with PEIMS data) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| invalid_id1_flag | invpid | Invalid id1 | | [<u>C1</u>] |

| invalid_id2_flag | invssn | Invalid id2 | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|------------------|----------|---|---|-------------------------------|
| lepdef1 | lep11all | LEP POSTPONEMENT (Grade 11 ELA: Exit Leve; Retests (all | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | subjects)) | | |
| lepdef2 | lep11som | LEP POSTPONEMENT (Grade 11 Math, Science, Social | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | | Studies) | | |
| leprof | lep | LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY | | [<u>C7</u>] |
| lprinth | Iprintss | LARGE PRINT - SOCIAL STUDIES | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprintm | Iprintmm | LARGE PRINT - MATHEMATICS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprintr | Iprinter | LARGE PRINT - ELA/READING | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lprintw | Iprintws | LARGE PRINT - WRITING/SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_altcat | maltcat | math taks-alt category | 1 | 1 "Not Assessed" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Complete Score" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Partial Score" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "No Response Observed" |
| m_braille | mbrai | math accommodation - braille | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_cdc1 | cdcmm_1 | CDC NUMBER MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| m_cdc2 | cdcmm_2 | CDC NUMBER MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| m_com | mcomper | MATHEMATICS COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_com1 | mcomper1 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_com2 | mcomper2 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| | L | ONLY) | | 50 () () |
| m_dmn1 | mdmn1 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 1 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| m_dmn2 | mdmn2 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 2 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| m_dmn3 | mdmn3 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 3 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| m_dmn4 | mdmn4 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 4 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| m_dmn5 | mdmn5 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 5 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| m_dmn6 | mdmn6 | math taks-alt demon. of skills 6 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| m_ess1 | mess1 | math taks-alt essence 1 | | N/A |
| m_ess2 | mess2 | math taks-alt essence 2 | | N/A |
| m_ess3 | mess3 | math taks-alt essence 3 | | N/A |
| m_ess4 | mess4 | math taks-alt essence 4 | | N/A |
| m_ess5 | mess5 | math taks-alt essence 5 | | N/A |

| m_ess6 | mess6 | math taks-alt essence 6 | | N/A |
|----------|----------|---------------------------------------|---|----------------------|
| m_eta | melecadm | MATH ELECTRONIC ADMIN | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_gen1 | mgen1 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 1 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_gen2 | mgen2 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 2 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_gen3 | mgen3 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 3 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_gen4 | mgen4 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 4 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_gen5 | mgen5 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 5 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_gen6 | mgen6 | math taks-alt gen. of skills 6 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| m_herc | mheready | MATH HIGHER ED READINESS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ikey | mthikey | MATHEMATICS ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| m_iobj | mthiobj | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| m_irs | mthirsp | MATHEMATICS ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| m_lat | mlat | math lat-lat indicator (1=yes, 0=no) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a1 | mlat_a | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A | | N/A |
| m_lat_a1 | mlat_a1 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,1(ling simpl) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a2 | mlat_a2 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,2(oral trans) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a3 | mlat_a3 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,3(read assist) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a4 | mlat_a4 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,4(biling dict) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a5 | mlat_a5 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,5(biling gloss) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_a6 | mlat_a6 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN A,6(side by side) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_b1 | mlat_b1 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,1(ling simpl) | 0 | 0 "no" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "yes" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "unknown" |
| m_lat_b2 | mlat_b2 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,2(oral trans) | 0 | 0 "no" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "yes" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "unknown" |
| m lat h2 | mlat h2 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,3(read assist) | 8 | 8 "unknown" |
| m_lat_b3 | mlat_b3 | | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_b4 | mlat_b4 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,4(biling dict) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_b5 | mlat_b5 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,5(biling gloss) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_b6 | mlat_b6 | math LAT INFOCOLUMN B,6(side by side) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_ba | mlat_ba | math lat-col b - absent | | [<u>C1</u>] |

| m_lat_bi | mlat_bi | math lat-col b - incomplete | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|----------------|----------|---|---|-----------------------|
| m_lat_ca | mlat_ca | math LAT INFOCOLUMN C,Absent | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_ci | mlat_ci | math LAT INFOCOLUMN C,Incomplete | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lat_lep | mlat_lep | MATH LEP-LAT INDICATOR | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ldaa_met | mathmet | MATH met Idaa requirements | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ldaa_type | mathtype | Math used teks-based Idaa or functional | F | 0 "Functional Skills" |
| | | | Т | 1 "TEKS-Based" |
| m_lprint | mlprt | math accommodation - large print | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_lvl1 | mlvl1 | math taks-alt level of support 1 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_lvl2 | mlvl2 | math taks-alt level of support 2 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_lvl3 | mlvl3 | math taks-alt level of support 3 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_lvl4 | mlvl4 | math taks-alt level of support 4 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_lvl5 | mlvl5 | math taks-alt level of support 5 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_lvl6 | mlvl6 | math taks-alt level of support 6 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| m_met | minmth | MATHEMATICS MET STANDARD | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_met1 | m_met1 | MET STANDARD MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_met2 | m_met2 | MET STANDARD MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_obj1 | mobj1sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj2 | mobj2sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj3 | mobj3sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj4 | mobj4sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj5 | mobj5sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj6 | mobj6sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 6 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj7 | mobj7sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 7 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj8 | mobj8sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 8 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj9 | mobj9sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 9 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_obj10 | mobj0sc | MATHEMATICS OBJECTIVE 10 SCORE | | N/A |
| m_oflag | mcodede | MATHEMATICS SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as 'recodede'] |
| m_oral | moralad | MATH ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_presentation | mpret | math accommodation - presentation | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_pts1 | mpts1 | math taks-alt score points 1 | | N/A |

| m_pts2 | mpts2 | math taks-alt score points 2 | | N/A |
|---------------|----------|---------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|
| m_pts3 | mpts3 | math taks-alt score points 3 | | N/A |
| m_pts4 | mpts4 | math taks-alt score points 4 | | N/A |
| m_pts5 | mpts5 | math taks-alt score points 5 | | N/A |
| m_pts6 | mpts6 | math taks-alt score points 6 | | N/A |
| m_quantile | mquant | Math Quantile measure | | N/A |
| m_raw | mraw | MATHEMATICS RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| m_rawalt | mrawalt | math taks-alt total score points | | N/A |
| m_response | mresp | math accommodation - response | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_scode | mscode | MATHEMATICS SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| m_scode1 | mscode_1 | SCORE CODE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| m_scode2 | mscode_2 | SCORE CODE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| m_setting | msett | math accommodation - setting | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_ssc | mscale | MATHEMATICS SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| m_ssc1 | mscale_1 | SCALE SCORE MATHEMATICS APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| m_ssc2 | mscale_2 | SCALE SCORE MATHEMATICS MAY (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| m_taksi | adminm | MATH TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| m_testlang | mteslg | math test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| m_testlang1 | mteslg1 | math-current year april test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| m_testlang2 | mteslg2 | math-current year may test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| m_testver | mtesvr | math test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| m_testver1 | mtesvr1 | math-current year april test version | | [Same as ' <u>sstesvr</u> '] |
| m_testver2 | mtesvr2 | math-current year may test version | | [Same as ' <u>sstesvr</u> '] |
| m_timing | mtiming | math accommodation - timing | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| makeup_form_r | makeform | make up form | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| migsta | migsta | MIGRANT STATUS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| migtst | migtst | MIGRANT STUDENT TESTED IN TMIP | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| month | month | ADMINISTRATION MONTH | 1 | 01 "January" |
| | | | 2 | 02 "February" |
| | | | 3 | 03 "March" |
| | | | 4 | 04 "April" |

| | | T | _ | I #- # |
|--------------|----------|--|----|-------------------------------------|
| | | | 5 | 05 "May" |
| | | | 6 | 06 "June" |
| | | | 7 | 07 "July" |
| | | | 8 | 08 "August" |
| | | | 9 | 09 "September" |
| | | | 10 | 10 "October" |
| | | | 11 | 11 "November" |
| | | | 12 | 12 "December" |
| pass_stand | passstan | PASSING STANDARD FOR EXIT LEVEL | 0 | 0 "Panels' Recommendation" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "1 Standard error of measurement" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "2 Standard error of measurement" |
| peimscdc | peimscdc | CAMPUS ENROLLED IN (FALL 2006) | | N/A |
| r_altcat | raltcat | reading/ela taks-alt category | 1 | 1 "Not Assessed" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Complete Score" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Partial Score" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "No Response Observed" |
| r_anly | r_wanly | WRITTEN COMP ANALYTIC CATEGORIES | | N/A |
| r_braille | rbrai | reading/ela accommodation - braille | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_cdc1 | rcdc1 | CDC NUMBER READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_cdc2 | rcdc2 | CDC NUMBER READING APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_com | rcomper | READING/ELA COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_com1 | rcomper1 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_com2 | rcomper2 | COMMENDED PERFORMANCE READING APRIL (3,5) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_dmn1 | rdmn1 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 1 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| r_dmn2 | rdmn2 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 2 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| r_dmn3 | rdmn3 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 3 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| r_dmn4 | rdmn4 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 4 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| r_dmn5 | rdmn5 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 5 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| r_dmn6 | rdmn6 | reading/ela taks-alt demon. of skills 6 | | [Same as ' <u>socidmn1</u> '] |
| r_dyslaccomm | rdysacc | DYSLEXIA ACCOMMODATIONS | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_dyslex | rdyslex | reading/ela accommodation - dys. bundled | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ess1 | ress1 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 1 | | N/A |
| r_ess2 | ress2 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 2 | | N/A |

| r_ess3 | ress3 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 3 | N/A |
|------------|----------|---|------------------------------|
| r_ess4 | ress4 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 4 | N/A |
| r_ess5 | ress5 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 5 | N/A |
| r_ess6 | ress6 | reading/ela taks-alt essence 6 | N/A |
| r_essay1 | ressay1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| r_essay2 | ressay2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| r_essay3 | ressay3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Reading/ELA) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| r_essayf | rfinalsc | FINAL SCORE (Reading/ELA) | [Same as ' <u>ressay1</u> '] |
| r_eta | relecad | READING ELECTRONIC ADMIN | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_gen1 | rgen1 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 1 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_gen2 | rgen2 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 2 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_gen3 | rgen3 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 3 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_gen4 | rgen4 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 4 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_gen5 | rgen5 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 5 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_gen6 | rgen6 | reading/ela taks-alt gen. of skills 6 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| r_herc | rheready | READING/ELA HIGHER ED READINESS | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ikey | redikey | READING/ELA ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | N/A |
| r_iobj | rediobj | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | N/A |
| r_irs | redirsp | READING/ELA ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | N/A |
| r_lat | rlat_ind | Reading/ELA LAT indicator | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a1 | rlat_a1 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,1(bilingual dict) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a2 | rlat_a2 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,2(english dict) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a3 | rlat_a3 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,3(reading aloud (word)) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a4 | rlat_a4 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,4(reading aloud (entire)) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a5 | rlat_a5 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,5(oral translation (word)) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_a6 | rlat_a6 | reading LAT INFOCOLUMN A,6(clarification (word)) | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_ba | rlat_ba | reading/ela lat-col b - absent | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lat_bi | rlat_bi | reading/ela lat-col b - incomplete | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lata | rlat_abs | Reading/ELA LAT Absent | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lati | rlat_inc | Reading/ELA LAT Incomplete | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ldaa_met | readmet | READING METS LDAA REQUIREMENTS | [<u>C1</u>] |

| r_ldaa_type | readtype | LDAA FUNCTIONAL TYPES | F | 0 "Functional Skills" |
|-------------|----------|---|---|-------------------------------|
| | | | Т | 1 "TEKS-Based" |
| r_lexile | rlexile | LEXILE MEASURE | | N/A |
| r_lprint | rlprt | reading/ela accommodation - large print | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_lvl1 | rlvl1 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 1 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_lvl2 | rlvl2 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 2 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_lvl3 | rlvl3 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 3 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_lvl4 | rlvl4 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 4 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_lvl5 | rlvl5 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 5 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_lvl6 | rlvl6 | reading/ela taks-alt level of support 6 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| r_met | minred | READING/ELA MET STANDARD | | N/A |
| r_met1 | r_met1 | MET STANDARD READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_met2 | r_met2 | MET STANDARD READING APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_obj1 | obir1 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj2 | obir2 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj3 | obir3 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_obj4 | obir4 | READING/ELA OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| r_oe1f | rlitscof | FINAL SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe2f | rexpscof | FINAL SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe3f | rconscof | FINAL SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe11 | rlitsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe12 | rlitsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe13 | rlitsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Literature) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe21 | rexpsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe22 | rexpsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oe23 | rexpsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Exposition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe31 | rconsco1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as ' <u>rlitsco1</u> '] |
| r_oe32 | rconsco2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oe33 | rconsco3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (Composition) | | [Same as 'rlitsco1'] |
| r_oflag | recodede | READING/ELA SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | 0 | 0 "not defaulted" |
| | | | 1 | 1 "defaulted to O" |

| | | | 3 | 3 "Student previously default to O" |
|----------------|-----------|--|---|---|
| | | | 4 | 4 "Student failed to meet standard: defaulted to O" |
| | | | 5 | 5 "Student met standard: defaulted to P" |
| | | | 6 | 6 "the score code was defaulted to L" |
| r_presentation | rpret | reading/ela accommodation - presentation | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_pts1 | rpts1 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 1 | | N/A |
| r_pts2 | rpts2 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 2 | | N/A |
| r_pts3 | rpts3 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 3 | | N/A |
| r_pts4 | rpts4 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 4 | | N/A |
| r_pts5 | rpts5 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 5 | | N/A |
| r_pts6 | rpts6 | reading/ela taks-alt score points 6 | | N/A |
| r_raw | reraw | READING/ELA RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| r_rawalt | rerawalt | reading/ela taks-alt total score points | | N/A |
| r_response | rresp | reading/ela accommodation - response | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_scode | rscode | READING/ELA SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| r_scode1 | rscode_1 | SCORE CODE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| r_scode2 | rscode_2 | SCORE CODE READING APRIL (3,5) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
| r_setting | rsett | reading/ela accommodation - setting | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_ssc | rescale | READING/ELA SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| r_ssc1 | rescale_1 | SCALE SCORE READING FEBRUARY (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_ssc2 | rescale_2 | SCALE SCORE READING APRIL (3,5) | | N/A |
| r_taksi | adminre | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION ELA | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| r_testlang | rteslg | reading/ela test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| r_testlang1 | rteslg1 | reading-current year march test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| r_testlang2 | rteslg2 | reading-current year april test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| r_testver | rtesvr | reading/ela test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| r_testver1 | rtesvr1 | reading-current year march test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| r_testver2 | rtesvr2 | reading-current year april test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| r_timing | rtiming | reading/ela accommodation - timing | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| region | region | ESC REGION NUMBER | | [<u>C14</u>] |
| s_altcat | saltcat | science taks-alt category | 1 | 1 "Not Assessed" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Complete Score" |

| | | | 3 | 3 "Partial Score" |
|----------|---------|---|---|-------------------------------|
| | | | 4 | 4 "No Response Observed" |
| s_cdc1 | scdc | CDC NUMBER SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| s_com | scomper | SCIENCE COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_dmn1 | sdmn1 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 1 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_dmn2 | sdmn2 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 2 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_dmn3 | sdmn3 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 3 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_dmn4 | sdmn4 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 4 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_dmn5 | sdmn5 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 5 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_dmn6 | sdmn6 | science taks-alt demon. of skills 6 | | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| s_ess1 | sess1 | science taks-alt essence 1 | | N/A |
| s_ess2 | sess2 | science taks-alt essence 2 | | N/A |
| s_ess3 | sess3 | science taks-alt essence 3 | | N/A |
| s_ess4 | sess4 | science taks-alt essence 4 | | N/A |
| s_ess5 | sess5 | science taks-alt essence 5 | | N/A |
| s_ess6 | sess6 | science taks-alt essence 6 | | N/A |
| s_eta | selecad | SCIENCE ELECTRONIC ADM | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_gen1 | sgen1 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 1 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| s_gen2 | sgen2 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 2 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| s_gen3 | sgen3 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 3 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| s_gen4 | sgen4 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 4 | | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| s_gen5 | sgen5 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 5 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| s_gen6 | sgen6 | science taks-alt gen. of skills 6 | | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| s_ikey | sciikey | SCIENCE ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| s_iobj | sciiobj | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | | N/A |
| s_irs | sciirsp | SCIENCE ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | | N/A |
| s_lat | sclat | science lat-lat indicator (1=yes, 0=no) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_a1 | slat_a1 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,1(ling simpl) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_a2 | slat_a2 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,2(oral trans) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_a3 | slat_a3 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,3(read assist) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_a4 | slat_a4 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,4(biling dict) | | [<u>C1</u>] |

| s_lat_a5 | slat_a5 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,5(biling gloss) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
|-------------|---------|--|---|-----------------------------|
| s_lat_a6 | slat_a6 | science LAT INFOCOLUMN A,6(side by side) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_ba | slat_ba | science lat-col b - absent | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_lat_bi | slat_bi | science lat-col b - incomplete | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_ldaa_met | smet | Science met Idaa requirements | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_ldaa_type | stype | Science Idaa types and functional | F | 0 "Functional Skills" |
| | | | Т | 1 "TEKS-Based" |
| s_lvl1 | slvl1 | science taks-alt level of support 1 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_lvl2 | slvl2 | science taks-alt level of support 2 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_lvl3 | slvl3 | science taks-alt level of support 3 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_lvl4 | slvl4 | science taks-alt level of support 4 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_lvl5 | slvl5 | science taks-alt level of support 5 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_lvl6 | slvl6 | science taks-alt level of support 6 | | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| s_met | minsci | SCIENCE MET STANDARD | | N/A |
| s_met1 | s_met | MET STANDARD SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| s_obj1 | sobj1sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 1 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj2 | sobj2sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 2 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj3 | sobj3sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj4 | sobj4sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_obj5 | sobj5sc | SCIENCE OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| s_oflag | scodede | SCIENCE SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as 'recodede'] |
| s_oral | soralad | SCIENCE ORAL ADMINSTRATION | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_pts1 | spts1 | science taks-alt score points 1 | | N/A |
| s_pts2 | spts2 | science taks-alt score points 2 | | N/A |
| s_pts3 | spts3 | science taks-alt score points 3 | | N/A |
| s_pts4 | spts4 | science taks-alt score points 4 | | N/A |
| s_pts5 | spts5 | science taks-alt score points 5 | | N/A |
| s_pts6 | spts6 | science taks-alt score points 6 | | N/A |
| s_raw | sraw | SCIENCE RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| s_rawalt | srawalt | science taks-alt total score points | | N/A |
| s_scode | scode | SCIENCE SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |

| s_scode1 | scode1 | SCORE CODE SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | | [Same as ' <u>rscode</u> '] |
|------------------|----------|---|---|-------------------------------|
| s_ssc | sscale | SCIENCE SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| s_ssc1 | sscale1 | SCALE SCORE SCIENCE APRIL (5 ONLY) | | N/A |
| s_taksi | sadmin | TAKS-I ADMINISTRATION SCIENCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| s_testlang | steslg | science test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| s_testlang1 | steslg1 | science-current year april test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| s_testver | stesvr | science test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| s_testver1 | stesvr1 | science-current year april test version | | [Same as 'sstesvr'] |
| sex | sex | SEX OF STUDENT | | [<u>C2</u>] |
| speced | speced | SPECIAL EDUCATION 1=YES 0=NO | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| state_assigned_f | st_flag | State assigned flag | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| lag | | | | |
| studyh | studyss | study guide - social studies | N | 0 "No" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Yes" |
| | | | + | 2 "Previous received" |
| studym | studym | study guide - mathematics | N | 0 "No" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Yes" |
| | | | + | 2 "Previous received" |
| studyr | studyre | study guide - reading/ela | N | 0 "No" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Yes" |
| | | | + | 2 "Previous received" |
| studyws | studyws | study guide - writing/science | N | 0 "No" |
| | | | Υ | 1 "Yes" |
| | 4 | TITLE LOADT A DOCUMENT | + | 2 "Previous received" |
| titlei | title1 | TITLE I-PART A PROGRAM | | [<u>C5</u>] |
| tslang | testlang | TEST VERSION: ENGLISH/SPANISH (E-ENGLISH S-SPANISH) | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| voced | vocedsta | CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY (G7-G12) | | [<u>C11</u>] |
| w_altcat | wraltcat | writing taks-alt category | 1 | 1 "Not Assessed" |
| | | | 2 | 2 "Complete Score" |
| | | | 3 | 3 "Partial Score" |
| | | | 4 | 4 "No Response Observed" |
| w_anly | w_wanly | WRITTEN COMP ANALYTIC CATEGORIES | | N/A |
| w_com | wtcomper | WRITING COMMENDED PERFORMANCE | | [<u>C1</u>] |

| w_dmn1 | wrdmn1 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 1 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
|----------|---------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| w_dmn2 | wrdmn2 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 2 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| w_dmn3 | wrdmn3 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 3 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| w_dmn4 | wrdmn4 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 4 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| w_dmn5 | wrdmn5 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 5 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| w_dmn6 | wrdmn6 | writing taks-alt demon. of skills 6 | [Same as 'socidmn1'] |
| w_ess1 | wress1 | writing taks-alt essence 1 | N/A |
| w_ess2 | wress2 | writing taks-alt essence 2 | N/A |
| w_ess3 | wress3 | writing taks-alt essence 3 | N/A |
| w_ess4 | wress4 | writing taks-alt essence 4 | N/A |
| w_ess5 | wress5 | writing taks-alt essence 5 | N/A |
| w_ess6 | wress6 | writing taks-alt essence 6 | N/A |
| w_essay1 | essay1 | FIRST READERS SCORE (writing) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| w_essay2 | essay2 | SECOND READERS SCORE (writing) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| w_essay3 | essay3 | THIRD READERS SCORE (writing) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| w_essayf | essaf | FINAL SCORE (writing) | [Same as 'ressay1'] |
| w_gen1 | wrgen1 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 1 | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| w_gen2 | wrgen2 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 2 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| w_gen3 | wrgen3 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 3 | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| w_gen4 | wrgen4 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 4 | [Same as 'socigen1'] |
| w_gen5 | wrgen5 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 5 | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| w_gen6 | wrgen6 | writing taks-alt gen. of skills 6 | [Same as ' <u>socigen1</u> '] |
| w_ikey | wrtikey | WRITING ITEM CORRECT RESPONSES | N/A |
| w_iobj | wrtiobj | WRITING OBJECTIVE NUMBERS | N/A |
| w_irs | wrtirsp | WRITING ITEM STUDENT RESPONSES | N/A |
| w_lvl1 | wrlvl1 | writing taks-alt level of support 1 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| w_lvl2 | wrlvl2 | writing taks-alt level of support 2 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| w_lvl3 | wrlvl3 | writing taks-alt level of support 3 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| w_lvl4 | wrlvl4 | writing taks-alt level of support 4 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| w_lvl5 | wrlvl5 | writing taks-alt level of support 5 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |
| w_lvl6 | wrlvl6 | writing taks-alt level of support 6 | [Same as 'socilvl1'] |

| w_met | minwrt | WRITING MET STANDARD | | N/A |
|-----------------|----------|--|--------|-------------------------------|
| w_obj1 | wrobj3sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 3 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj2 | wrobj4sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 4 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj3 | wrobj5sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 5 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_obj4 | wrobj6sc | WRITING OBJECTIVE 6 SCORE | | N/A |
| w_oflag | wrcode | WRITING SCORE CODE DEFAULTS | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| w_pts1 | wrpts1 | writing taks-alt score points 1 | | N/A |
| w_pts2 | wrpts2 | writing taks-alt score points 2 | | N/A |
| w_pts3 | wrpts3 | writing taks-alt score points 3 | | N/A |
| w_pts4 | wrpts4 | writing taks-alt score points 4 | | N/A |
| w_pts5 | wrpts5 | writing taks-alt score points 5 | | N/A |
| w_pts6 | wrpts6 | writing taks-alt score points 6 | | N/A |
| w_raw | wrraw | WRITING RAW SCORE | | N/A |
| w_rawalt | wrrawalt | writing taks-alt total score points | | N/A |
| w_scode | wscode | WRITING SCORE CODE | | [Same as ' <u>recodede</u> '] |
| w_ssc | wscale | WRITING SCALE SCORE | | N/A |
| w_testlang | wrteslg | writing test language | | [Same as ' <u>testlang</u> '] |
| w_testver | wrtesvr | writing test version | | [Same as ' <u>sstesvr</u> '] |
| ws_braille | wbrai | writing/science accommodation - braille | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_lprint | wlprt | writing/science accommodation - large print | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_oral | woralad | writing/science accommodation - oral admin (sci) | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_presentation | wpret | writing/science accommodation - presentatio | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_response | wresp | writing/science accommodation - response | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_setting | wsett | writing/science accommodation - setting | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| ws_timing | wtiming | writing/science accommodation - timing | | [<u>C1</u>] |
| year | year | ADMINISTRATION YEAR | 1 | 01 "2001" |
| | | | 2 | 02 "2002" |
| | | | 3 | 03 "2003" |
| | | | 4 | 04 "2004" |
| | | | 5 6 | 05 "2005" 06 "2006" |
| | | | 7 | 07 "2007" |

| | 8 | 08 "2008" |
|--|---|-----------|
|--|---|-----------|